SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
httn:/sslocsd.ore/

Ageunda

Board of Directors Meeting
1655 Front Street
Oceano, California 93445

Wednesday, Augnst 17, 2011 at 6:00 PM

Board Members Agencies

Biil Nicolls, Chairman City of Grover Beach

Lort Angelio, Director Oceano Community Services District
Tony Ferrara, Director City of Arrovo Grande

Alternates

Karen Bright, Director City of Grover Beach

Mary Lucey, Director Oceano Community Services District
Tim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

1. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

This public comment pertod is an invitation to members of the community to present comments,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited to
those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chairman or presiding Board Member may:

e Direct staff to assist or coordinate with you.

@ It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
» Comments should be limited to 3 minutes or less.

¢  Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual
Board members.

e  Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or member of
the audience shall not be permitted.

Any writing or document perfaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this
agenda will be avaitable for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or documen{ will be available for
public review in the offices of the Oceano CSI} a member agency. 1635 IFront Street, Oceano, Califormia. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code §354954.2, requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxitiery aids or
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires thie modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced
pithtic meeting by contacting the District Administrator or Administrative Assistant at 803-544-40] 1.



SSLOCSD Agenda 08-17-11 2

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The follewing routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may request that any item
be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.
3a. Review and Approval of Minutes of July 26, 2011 Special Meeting and August 3, 2011

Regular Meeting

3b. Review and Approval of Warrants
3e. Financial Report ending July 31, 2018

4,  PLANT SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
5.  BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

A.  NEW CENTRIFUGE 2A, BROUGH CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PAYMENT
NO. 9
Staff recommends the Board approve Progress Payment No. 9 to Brough Construction,
Inc. in the amount of $55,002.00. ($49,5G1.80 net payment with retention deducted) and
approve payment to Stanley Security in the amount of $1,582.063 for material cost.

B. SURPLUS MATERIAL
Staff recommends the Board declare surplus, unusable FFR media and direct staff to
make available to other agencies or dispose of as trash.

€.  OCEANO LAGOON ENVIRONMENTAIL ASSESSMENT - REQUEST FOR
PROPOSAL UPDATE AND SCHEDULE FOR FUTURE PRESENTATION BY SLO
COUNTY DPW REGARDING FLOOD PROTECTION MEASURES
Staff recommends the Board receive an update on requests for proposals for environmental

D. FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS - SIGNATURES
Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution 2011-291 authorizing the Board of Directors
to make transactions with LAIF and approve signatures for the District’s Rabobank checking
account

E. 2010-11 SAN LUIS GBISPO GRAND JURY RESPONSE
Staff recommends the Board review the final draft, approve the response and direct the
Chairman to sign on behal{ of the District

6. MISCELLANEOQUSITEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
b. Miscellaneous Written Comimunications

7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

8. CLOSED SESSION

1. Conference with legal counsel regarding liability claims pursuant to Govt. Code
§54956.95:  Claimant Jeff Appleton
2. Conference with labor negotiators pursuant to Govt, Code §54957.6

Designated representatives John Wallace and Michael Seitz
Unrepresented Employee:  Robert Barlogio



SSLOCSD Agenda 08-17-11

10.

i1

[FN]

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH ROBERT BARLOGIO, PLANT
SUPERINTENBENT

Staff recommends the Board approve an amended employment agreement with Robert Barlogio as
the District's Plant Superintendent and Chief Plant Operator

ADJOURNMENT



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

Oceano Community Services District
1655 Front Street
Qceano, CA 93445

SPECIAL MEETING
Minutes of Tuesday, July 26, 2011
6:00 P.M.
1. ROLL CALL
Present: Chairman Bill Nicolls, City of Grover Beach; Director Lori Angelio, Oceano
Community Services District; Tony Ferrara, City of Arroyo Grande.

Others in Attendance: John Wallace, District Administrator; Mike Seitz, District
Counsel; Interim Plant Superintendent Bob Barlogio.

2. RESPONSE TO GRAND JURY REPORT
Administrator Wallace presented the draft response to the Grand Jury Report for Board review,
stating the final response is due August 29, 2011,

District Counsel Seitz suggested that the second to last paragraph be modified.

The Board discussed several changes to the response including comments related to the Grand
Jury Handbook; other comments included:

Broader sources of information to conduct research, including but not limited to the review of
prior Grand Jury reports on the same subject matter;

Capital Projects are determined by the Board as part of the annual budget based upon "staff
input" and the District's long range plan;

Assignments regarding professional services are included in the budget "and specific project
budgets"” which are routinely reviewed by the Board;

The District Administrator provides general policy guidance for the Plant Superintendent and
manages the District's finances in a manner consistent with the provisions of his contract "and
Board approved policies™;

All payment for services are processed by the County/Auditor Condroller. "District staff also
reconciles paymenis with the budget".

The annual budget is reviewed by the Board in specific detail during the Budget adopiion process.
Each expenditure is reviewed through the warrant approval process at each Board meeting,
updates are also provided quarterly and financial reports are provided to the Board at each Board
meeting. This is probably a more detailed process than most agencies the size of the Sanitation
District.



Mr. Thomas carefully researched the Professional Services Contract in which the Wallace Group
is operating, "Mr. Thomas also reviewed the Budget information, stafl reports from the projects,
purchase orders and billings from these projects, the Grand Jury did not do this to the degree
necessary',

Counsel Seitz stated that he would make the discussed changes and provide copies to the Board
for further review and approval.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

There were no public comments at this time.

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Conference with Legal Counsel: - Significant exposure to litigation (Gov. Code, 54956.9(b). No.
of cases 1. Facts and circumstances not known to potential plaintiff which indicate significant
exposure to litigation,

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened and announced that no reportable actions had been taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 7:30 p.m,

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING



L)

SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Oceano Commumty Services District
1655 Front Street
Oceano, CA 93445

Minutes of Wednesday, August 3, 2011

6:00 P.M.
ROLL CALL
Present: Chairman Bill Nicolls, City of Grover Beach; Director Lori Angello, Oceano
Community Services District; Director Tony Ferrara, City of Arroyo Grande.
Others in Attendance: John Wallace, District Administrator; Mike Seitz, District

Counsel; Plant Superintendent Bob Barlogio.
PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

Mr. Jeff Edwards commented on the County of San Luis Obispo plans regarding flooding and
drainage in Oceano. He urged the Board to take the County’s actions seriously and provide District
input.

Administrator Wallace responded that he is in contact with Mr. Ogren with the County of San Luis
Obispo and he will be giving a presentation at a meeting in September.

CONSENT AGENDA
A Review and Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of July 20, 2011.
B. Review and Approval of Warrants,

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Angello to approve Consent
Agenda items JA and 3B as presented. Motion carried.

PLANT SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

Plant Superintendent Barlogio reported that the average daily flow for the month to date is 2.66
MGD. The average BOD was 44 mg/], the average total suspended solids was 31 mg/l. The
District is currently violating the BOD monthly average; hopefully additionai data which is
expected will bring the average down,

Plant Superintendent Barlogio also provided information regarding the first meeting of the Peer
Review Committee on July 27, 2011.

Staff did a chlorinated flush on the FFR on July 21%. Because of the higher loading during the
summer, staff plans to flush the FFR every week, with a chlorinated flush every other week for
insect control.

Director Ferrara questioned if the BOD violation would be fineable. Plant Superintendent
Barlogio reported that it would most likely be fineable since the District has had other violations
this year.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 08-03-11 Page 2
5. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS
A. District Trunk Line Inflow and Infiltration Final Study

Administrator Wallace reported that the District has recently completed a comprehensive first-
phase Inflow and Infiltration (I/T) study for the District trunk sewer, A copy of the final report
prepared in conjunction with this study was presented for Board review and comment.

He introduced Mr. Aaron Yonker and Ms. Valerie Huff of the Wallace Group who provided a
brief preseniation regarding the study.

Results from the study indicated that the District treatment plant is subjected to varying levels of
FI during rain events.

Report Conclusions are as follows:

Arroyo Grande Basin: The Arroyo Grande basin contributed the largest volume of I/T during the
flow monitoring period. The basin warrants a more detailed flow monitoring study to locate
sources of /. The flow monitor located in manhole C18 recorded the highest volume of I/T in the
system, and data is indicative of both infiltration and inflow. This flow monitor is located
downstream from the Arroyo Grande creek, indicating that the siphon crossing under the Arroyo
Grande Creek may be contributing I/T flow to the District Truni System,

Grover Beach Rasin: The Grover Beach basin has minimal /1 for the majority of storm events,
and exhibits inflow only during larger storm events. Additional flow monitoring is not warranted
at this time. The potential for inflow may be further studied by conducting field investigations to
locate manholes in obvious paths of surface flow.

QOceano Basin: Monitoring data exhibits both infiltration and infiow in the Oceano basin. This
basin warrants a more detailed study to locate sources of I/f. The area of west Oceanc and the
portion of the collection system that flows to the lift station exhibit the most likely indications of
infiltration. The field investigation identified a few potential locations of I/L.

Rased on the conclusions acquired as part of this study, the following recommendations were
made as part of the finai report:

1. Provide additional future monitoring studies within the Arroyo Grande Basin during the
2011-12 rainy season,

2. Provide additional future flow monitoring studies within the Oceano Community
Services District Basin during the 2011-12 rainy season.

Exciude the Grover Beach basin at this time from future wet weather flow
monitoring studies based on relatively minor I/] contributions observed; and

L

4. Confirm calibration of the influent and effluent flow meters at the District
treatment plant relative to the minor discrepancies noted between flow variations
occurring during this study.

Director Ferrara questioned how far downstream manhole Ci8 was from the Arroyo
Grande Creek. Mr. Yonker stated it was adjacent to the creek, near a farm field.

Director Ferrara questioned if runoff from the farm field could contribute to the V1. Mr.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 08-03-11 Page 3

Yonker stated it was a possibility although the manhole was recently raised and fitted with
g pasket cover,

Chairman Nicolls opened the meeting to public comment.
Mr. Tom Geaslen, Gceano Community Services District Manager first commended Mr.
Yonker and Ms. Huff for contacting him to review the report with him personally. He

then asked if they were able to quantify the amount of water going in to the lift station.

Ms. Huff replied that they were not able to quantify a hard number at this point of the
study.

Mr. Geaslen then asked if the I/T problems could be the result of a lack of maintenance,
Mr. Yonker recommended that manholes be cleaned and inspected regularly.

Mr. Jeff Edwards asked how surface waters flow during a storm event is characterized.
Mr. Yonker stated that the primary components of U1 is inflow entering the system
through the normal sewer system, infiltration is surface flow that percolates into the sewer

through the ground.

Mr. Edwards also asked about field inspections, asking if he had walked the plant site in
order to ascertain where water could enter physically.

Mr. Yonker replied that this particular study was looking at the trunk system in general so
it was not specifically an onsite investigation of surface flows.

Ms. Julie Tacker asked when this study was approved and the costs.

Administrator Wallace replied that this was a Major Budget Item which was authorized by
the Board in the amount of $30,500. and that to date approximately $25,000 has been
expended. The study was approved at the February 16, 2011 Board Meeting.

Chairman Nicolls asked if adequate funds remained in the budget for future work
regarding this study.

Administrator Wallace replied that would depend on what actions the individual agencies
wanted to take, as much of the recommendations pertain to Member Agencies actions,

The report and presentation were received and filed by the Board.

B. Consideration and Adoption of Fiscal Year 2011-12 Budget

Administrator Wallace presented the proposed 2011-12 Fiscal Year Budget for Board
review and adoption. He provided a summary of the proposed budget as follows as well
as going through each section of the budget providing backgreund information:

Operating Budget: The proposed budget inciudes the detailed revenue and expenses for
the Operating, Replacement and Expansion Funds and includes anticipated adjustments in

operating costs including, employee benefits, chemicals and other operating costs,

Maior Budget Items: The proposed budget includes Major Budget ftems that are



SSLOCSD Minutes of 08-03-11 Page 4

discussed in detail in terms of scope and cost. Major Budget Items for FY 2011-12 are
shown as well as future fiscal year budget items for a four-year “look ahead” to indicate
projects in the near term for planning purposes. It is important to note that each Major
Budget ltem will come before the Board for final approval prior to initiation of the item at
which time the project could be approved or deferred depending upon the District’s
financial position and the need {o initiate the project. Also contained in the MBI analysis
is a new section entitled “Project Detail” showing the breakdown of costs for a project into
its components such as studies, design, construction, contract administration, etc. Each
project is different and therefore the categories used to budget for the project also vary
depending on the type and extent of services required outside of construcijon, or in the
case of equipment, the purchase of that piece of equipment. As experience is gained in
administering these contracts, further refinement of the budget document will be done.

Personnel Compensation: No salary adjustments have been made since January 2010, but
in reviewing comparable salaries in other jurisdictions with similar plants, the proposed
budget includes a 3% class adjustment for this fiscal year. In comparing the benchmark
salary with other jurisdictions, this increase will only place the District at or below the
average of other comparable jurisdictions.

Administrative vs. Engineering Items: Several line items in the budget have been provided
to better reflect adminisirative versus engineering expenditures, This better reflects the

recently amended professional services contracts executed for these services.

Director Ferrara referred to page 17 of the Budget and suggested that an explanation
regarding the deficit balance be inserted.

Director Ferrara also suggested looking at alternative investment venues for District Funds
and also looking into the League of Cities program for supplies purchasing,

Director Ferrara also commented on several Major Budget ltems: 11 MBI 06 Gas
Treatment Awning and 11 MBI 07 IT System Upgrade.

Director Angello questioned if the awning would be installed by Staff.

Plant Superintendent Barlogio replied that it is possible that Staff could do the install, but
currently the plant is short staffed.

Director Ferrara also questioned 06 MBI 04 and 06 MBI 05 Primary Clarifier No. 1 and
No. 2 Catwalk. It was explained that the difference in cost is due to structural damage on

Primary Clarifier No. 1.

Director Ferrara suggested that the District consider purchasing a used vehicle for 09 MBI
04 Vehicle Replacement.

Director Angello asked if 10 MBI 05 Front Gate Recoating is a project that can be done
by Staff.

Administrator Wallace replied that several options for Jess cost are being considered.
Director Angello also questioned 08 MBI 25 Lagoon Lining Project.

Administrator Wallace replied that this is a project being looked at in anticipation of the
Water Board requiring more formal drying beds.



SSLOCSD Minutes of 08-03-11

6.

Chairman Nicolls asked if the Project Detail Sheets would be part of the formal budget.
Administrator Wallace replied that is to be determined by the Board.

Chairman Nicolls felt it was redundant information that would be provided when the
projects are brought back to the Board for final approval.

Director Ferrara agreed that it would be more appropriate to provide this information at
time of project approval.

Chairman Nicolls opened the meeting to public comment regarding the FY 2011-12
Budget.

Mr. Tom Geaslen, General Manager of the Oceano Community Services District,
commended Administrator Wallace and staff regarding the detail of the budget. He added
that OCSD is aiso budgeting $10,000 for IT software updates. He also stated that his

District has already purchased a scanner for archiving purposes and perhaps could
coordinate with the Sanitation District for it’s use.

Chairman Nicolls closed the public hearing and entertained a motion regarding the FY
2011-12 Budget.

It was moved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Angelio to approve
Resolution No. 2011-288 “A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2011-12 FISCAL
YEAR BUDGET” and con the following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: Chairman Nicelis, Director Angelio, Director Ferrara

NOES: MNone

ABSENT: None

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted the 3™ day of August 2011,

It was meved by Director Ferrara, seconded by Director Angello to approve
Resolution No. 2011-289 “A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION PACKAGE INCLUDING A SALARY SCHEDULE, POSITION
CLASSIFICATIONS AND SALARY STEPS WITHIN THE PERSPECTIVE
RANGES FOR THE 2011-12 FISCAL YEAR” and on the following roll call vote fo
wit:

AYES: Chairman Nicolls, DMrector Angello, Director Ferrara

NOES: None

ABSENT: Nemne

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted the 3™ day of August 2011,
MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS

A, Miscellaneous Oral Communications

Page 5



SSLOCSED Minutes of 08-03-11

0.

Administrator Wallace provided an update regarding the upcoming audit to be performed
by the County Auditor/Controllers office, as well as a brief report regarding the Peer
Review status.

Chairman Nicolls stated that he was very impressed with the members of the Peer Review
Commitiee.

Counsel Seitz stated he will not be able to attend the 2™ meeting scheduled for September.

Counsel Seitz also reminded the Board that the Grand Jury Response needed to be on the
next agenda in order to comply with the required response date.

The Board appointed Director Ferrara to work with Counsel Seitz in order to complete the
response.

B. Miscellaneous Written Communications

Administrator Wallace provided the Board with a state-wide report from the State Water
Resources Control Board which detailed enforcement issues during January and February
of 2011.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

There were no comments at this time.

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Conference with legal counsel regarding liability claims pursuant to Govt. Code 54956.95:

Ciaimant Jeff Appleton
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened and Counsel Seitz announced no reportable actions had been
taken.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 8:30 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING



SOUTH SAN LUES OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

WARRANT REGISTER
B/17/2011

ISSUED TO FPURCHASE/SERVICE g INV. #/SERVICE PERICD & WARRANT NO.§ ACCT § ACCT BRKDN TOTAL
AARON ALLEN MEDICAL REMBURSE 084711-5804] 6075 500.00 500.00
ABALONE COAST BACT CHEMICAL ANALYSIS JULY 05F 7078 4,798.20 4,798.20
AIRGAS WEST MISC SUPPLIES 8001780563 06} BOZ5 218.52 218.52
ALLIED ADMINISTRATOR EMPLOYEE DENTAL AUGUST 073 6025 879.67 678.67
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 6158826 838907 08] 7025 41176 411.78]
ARROWHEAD WATER LABWATER B1G0D12917373 08} 8040 8779 8779
BaR STEEL & SUPPLY STEEL 370377 10§ 8060 90.83 8083
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC CHEMICALS 117554 118494 11} 8050 9,380,56 9,380 55
BROUGH CONSTRUCTION QSMBIOR CENTRIFUGE BROG PAY 8 12} 2008085 49,501.80 49,501.80
CA ELEC SUPPLY ELEC BUPPLIES 455257 455810 45572% 13§ 8080 £93.01 693.01
454213
CARQUEST MISC VEHIC SUPPLIES 49BE54 409167 49067 147 8032 143.07 143.07
CENTRAL COAST WATER LA WATER 10574 151 8040 80.00 28000
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS  JINTERNET SERVICE AUGUST 18E 7011 5499 £4.99
CHEMSEARCH WMISC SUPPLIES 896252 17) 6080 BO.80; B0.80
E8J AUTC PARTS AUTO PARTS 314258 i8] saaz 71.44 71.44
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES FLANGE 7401340 19] 8060 163.03 163.03
FLO SYSTEMS INC PUMP REPAIR Fi2539-114251 208 8080 5,568.2¢ 556830
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL CHEM ANALYSIS 1818454 18182BA 21} 7078 534.00 84.00
GAS COMPANY SERVICE JULY 2y 7092 241280 241980
GRANGER MISC SUPPLIES 9592285507 23 8030 18108 181.08
11 SUPPLY MISC SUPPLIES 10877 108738 24F BOGO 430,55 430.55
U5 DEWAR VEHICLE FUELROIL 761000 937894 937597 251 8020 4.973.05 4,173.05
768608

JERRY'S PLUMBING AR CONDITIONER SER 48953 26§ 8080 15.00 +15.00
JOHN DEER LANDSCAPES LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES 58703252 27} 8060 63,36 §3.38
KEYLOCK SECURITY REPAIR [OCK 84988 a8y AUeC 110.00 110.00
MC MASTER CARR MISC SUPPLIES 90865340 91926345 293 8056 10.41 €8.26

8055 57.85
MINERS ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLES JULY 0] 8035 131.22 1,218.00

8055 4138

3060 1.045.40
NEXTEL CELL PHOMNE SERV 205201234-073 3t) 7011 73.83 7343
NICK'S TELEGOM TELE & GATE REPAR 4280 4468 4474 32 BO6O 457 92 457,92
Ocsh WATER SERVICE JuLy 33; 7094 a7.7¢! 8776
QFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES JULY 4] TOAB 441.13 521.92

Toi5 8079
POLYDYNE INC CLARIFLOC 8206301 35§ 8050 6,738.52 B,738.52
PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION WELDING SUPPLIES 401223437 36 B0S0 38.75, 38.75
RICE HVAC INSTALL ALUM 1249 37p 8060 541.25 54125
SANTA MARIA DIESEL MISC SUPPLIES 16581 38f 8085 71.20 71.20
SANTA MARIATIRE TIRES 566186 38 8032 188.32 168.32
SCOTY O'BRIEN FIRE EXTING SERVICE 33334 33335 40] 8058 556.31 856,31
SEO NEWSPAPERS BUDGET NOTICE £851968 41f 7005 78.60 78.90
SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT 97857 428 8080 1,243.01 1,243.04
SOFTSMART SOFTWARE LICENSE HAPERSKY 43§ 7018 295.00 295.00;
SO CO SANITARY SERV TRASH SERV 441 7093 8277 8277
STAMNLEY CONVERGENT SEC  jO5SMBIOS CENTRIFUGE SECURITY 45§ 20/B085 1.582.03 1,582.03
STATE FUND COMPEMSATION PWORK COMP JULY 48§ 8080 3,633.88 3633.88
TITAN INDUSTRIALASAFETY MiISC SUPPLIES t48449,1046514 47§ B0SE 52.55 22839

BOG0O 175.84
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERIDIG ALERT SERVICE 11070803 48f 7011 297.00 297.00
UNITED STAFFING CONTRACT LABCOR 051176 131602 0511924 49§ 6083 7.510.00 7.516.00

O52570 082737

USA BLUEBOOK MISC SUPPLIES 448572 501 8040 176.49 170.49
WEST COAST INDUSTRIAL MISC SUPPLIES 23354 54} 2060 551,87 §51.87
WOESTE ELECTRIC INC E{EC RAINT 5971 5972 5874 52F 8060 162000 1,626.00
WALLACE GROUP Adimin Servicas July 53] 7078 13,727.45 58,980.80

Cparation Services July various 13,265.08

Reimburseable Projects Judy various 3,041.45

Legal Reimbursement Judy various 307218

Major Projects July variaus 2577466
Suy Total 167,007 48 167,007.48
PAYROLL PRE 7728/11% 17,751.00 17,751.00
GRAND TOTAL 184,758.48 184,758.48

We hereby ceriify that the demands numbered seriafly from 081711-5804 to 081711-5853 together with the supporting evidence
have been examined, and that they comply with the reguirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION

DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO GOUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT.

together with warants autherizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered igentically with the particutar demands and

warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chairman

Board Membear

DATE:

Board Member

Secretary




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-033%
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http:/fsslocsd.ory/

Please note that the financial report was not

available in tim

e for the final board packet

and will be presented at the meeting on

August 17, 2011,

081711 Grand Jury Response



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT
Post Cffice Box 339 OGceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone {805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://www.sslocsd.org/

Date: Aug 10,2011

f
To:  John Waliace\/}\/

From: Bob Barlogio, acting CPO
Re:  Superinfendent’s Report

For the month of July 2011, the following data was complied:

The average daily flow was 2.66 million gallons per day, with a maximum daily flow of 2.91.
Average influent BOD was 353 mg/l, with a maximum of 480 mg/l. Total Suspended Solids was
362mg/1 with a maximum of 808 mg/l.

The average effluent BOD was 43 mg/], maximum was 78 mg/l.

The average effluent Total Suspended Solids (TSS) was 30 mg/, with a maximum of 62 mg/l.
The maximum results are due to flushing of the FFR, but that was only twice last month. We also
had some abnormal high results which we are still investigating. We also had some very high
BOD and TSS coming into the plant.

Our limit 18 40 mg/1, monthly average on each. We violated on our BOD limit.

Average BOD removal rate, was 88%, TSS removal was 92%.

The fecal coliform bacteria level, 7 day median was 2 mpn, with a high of 40 mpn. Our limit is
200 fecal coliform for a 7 day median. (mpn = most probable number)

The plant ran well with the exception of the BOD violation.

For the month of August, 2611, we do not have much data yet. BOD and TSS coming in is
around 400 mg/1 and 325 mg/l. Going out is 38 mg/l and 35 mg/l. We had one fecal coliform of
240 mpn (single number limnit is 2,000 mpn), with a 7 day median of <2 as of the writing of this
report. Please see chart at bottom of this report.

We are continuing the FFR flushing, every week. We will do a chlorinated flush to reduce the
mnsect population. The following week, we will do a hydraulic flush. This will remove excess
sloughing. The FFR is similar to you lawn. In the summer, it grows fast. And you must mow it
often. In the cooler months, you mow it less. In the summer, the higher strength loading, also
increases the growth spurt. The loading in the summer is almost twice the winter loading.

We completed the sampling every day for July of this year. We are deing this to characterize the
influent and effluent BOD and TSS. We plan to next year, sample very day for the months of



February and August. We are required to sample at a minimum, every week., We try and sample
every 6 days, plus we sample when ever we are doing something that could/would affect final
effluent. For an example, when we flush the FFR, we run the composite samplers. The flush
usually results in higher BOD and 'TSS readings. These, along with the regular sampling results
are submitted fo the water board.

We are sending off some duplicate BOD and TSS samples to Fruit Growers Lab, to compare 1o
our contract lab, This will increase the confidence in our contract lab.

The centrifuge project is about completed. Staff are painting the floor, polishing the centrifuge,
touching up the paint.

The reconductoring of the mfluent pump station is going good. Woeste Electric has the contract.
They should be done by Aug 12. At the time of writing this report, they have cleaned the
conduits out, preparing for the new wiring. Installed a stainless steel junction box on the flood
wall, for penetrating the concrete barrier. Installed conduit seal offs, to prevent water from
entering the electric motors like it did last December.

We are over one-half way through the year 2011, Attached are some graphs, showing loadings
and flow.

daily average flows !




Influent Biological Oxygen Demand

o
T
&
s
@&
@

mgfl

Maximum |

A i

sl s S
: R o
H el n::é

200

100

& @ S R s

A

Ave%ééé

mgfl

: ‘g _Maxigﬁym?
400
200 -

7 0




g/t

et

SR




&
e

S
ran

WP N

e

K

L

e
BN

>

e

i G
elalEnng

e

TS

2 Sl

VNG
e 7
i

e

e

i
S
e e

T

s

‘@ monthly
7 day median.




Chiorine Usage

monthly average

g

LR

ths

@ daily maximum

300

e

250

o

200

150

100 -

50

e
SHERE




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Administrato
Date: August 17, 2011
Subject: New Centrifuge 2A, Brough Construction Progress Payment No. 9
Recommendation:

1. Approve Progress Payment No. 9 to Brough Construction, Inc. in the amount of $55,002.00.
($49,501.80 net payment with retention deducted), and authorize the Contract Change Orders
(CCO) Numbers 8, 10, 15, and 17-29 for a total amount of $55,002.00.

2. Approve Payment to Stanley Security in the amount of $1,582.03 for material cost.

Funding:

The MBI gudget includes Major Budget Item 05 MBI 06 — New Centrifuge Building 2A — in the amount of
$1,917,581.26. To date the following expenditures have occurred:

$320,814.24 on Capital Equipment;

$7,857.13 on Testing/Troubleshooting;

$479,664.94 on Design, Project Management and Survey;

$125,202.83 on Contract Administration;

$890,296.14 on Construction;

for a total of $1,823,835.28, leaving a balance of $93,745.98 as of August 3, 2011.

[ ]

Discussion:

Monthly progress payment No. 9 includes compensation for Contract Change Orders associated with this
project. Tasks and percentage complete for this period are listed in the following table. Staff has closely
monitored work performed under this contract and believes the invoice reflects the actual work performed
by Brough Construction. :

The following Contract Change Orders (CCO) were required to meet operational needs or accommodate
changed conditions. The Contractor was directed by Operations Staff to perform most of the following
tasks. Some CCOs, such as No. 20, 21 and 27, were to correct unforeseen situations when the plans were
produced. Some, such as No. 15, 18, and 22 were requested to modify the existing design and provide a
better working product for Plant Staff. CCO No. 28 was required because the quantity of glass lined pipe
was greater than was previously estimated. This is expensive piping and the increase in length caused a
subsequent higher cost to furnish the additional material.

Some COOs, CCO Nos 23 and 29 were credits due to reductions in contract scope. Each change order is
itemized below with a description of the work.

5t om o Contract Completed | Cost This
CCO Change Order Description Unit Price Amount This Period Period
3 Relocate Pm_np Disconnect $421.20 NA 100% $421.20
Switches
1o | Pemporary Refl,‘;‘;fl‘:“ Pump VED | 45 62920 N\A 100% $5,629.20
5 Stainless Steel Fiber Optics $1,282.80 N\A 100% $1.282.80
Pull Box




Staff Repori — August 17, 2011 — New Centrifuge 24, Brough Progress Payment No. 9 Page 2
o — Contract Completed | Cost This
CCO Change Order Description Unit Price Amount This Period Period
17 | Provideand Install Red Rock |3 50090 1 g 100% §3,500.00
at Bin Wall
Revise %" Conduit to a 27 o
o] H 77
18 Conduit at Plant Request $1,132.80 N\A 100% $1,132.80
jg | Provide Emergency Bxit Signs | ) g53 501 A 100% | $1.803.60
in the Cenirifuge Building
Relocate H&M Building . 0
20 Exhaust Fan Power Supply $1,063.20 N\A 100% $1,063.20
21 Relocate Céi?trlftlge Building $2.784.00 NA 100% $2.784.00
Electrical Panels
gy Iostall Centrifuge Ventand | g5 500 g0 | g 100% | $2,544.80
Cover for Conveyor Opening
o3 Creditfor Temporary Sludge | ¢ 544 o N\A 100% | -$6,350.00
Transfer Pumps
24 | Install Buck Boost Transformer | $1,996.80 N\A 100% $1,996.80
25 Pull Security Cables $670.80 N\A 100% $670.80
Motor Control Center o
26 COMM Panel $1,777.20 NWA 100% $1,777.20
g7 | Overhead Conduit for 2 $819.60 N 100% $819.60
Sludge Pump
hg | Dneltem Quantity Change | g36 360 00 | wia 100% | $36,360.00
Glass Lined Pipe
29 Credit for Reduction of $43400 | A 100% | -$434.00
Galvanized Piping
Monthly Sub-Total | $535,002.00
Retainage (10%) | $5,500.20
Net Total | $49,561.80

Also included as a separate payment from Stanley Security in this report is an invoice for cable
previously provided (Material only) prior to replacing Staniey on the security installation later completed
by another contractor.

Staff recommends that The Board approve:

1. The change orders above, and Progress Payment No. 9 to Brough Construction, Inc., in the
amount of $55,002.80. A 10% retainage of $5,500.20 is withheld resulting in a net payable
amouni of $49,501.80.

2. Payment to Stanley Security in the amount of $1,582.43 for material cost.



ag8/11/2811  18:32 AB54732479 BRROYD GRANDE PAGE BE
BRLOGRO
Sotth San Luls Oblspe County Saaiiotion Disteict 7
CENTRIFUGE 28 BUNLDING " PARTIAL PAYIENT EZTHANTE NO. 8
CRENER: CONTRACTON: PERIOD OF B TIBATE
SRLOCHD Brough Consbruction, inc. FROM FYLL TO 01T
CONTRAGT CHANGE ORDER BUMMARY ELTHAATE
o, J2S—P— Aozt 1. Origlnal Contract N 15 ®AT200)
Buadn AACIEONS Jaduciions 2. Changs Drdars & 131,507 58
o ;3 {r8.16)13. Revised Contract {1+ 1) ¥ abG441.88
% Iraghan —
3 is70ce 4. Work Comutatyd” fingl, GR0 wodk) §  a8fisr0s
5 433488 . Sioved duterdals 3 -
3 5.475.58 N 3 :Suhmi {4 +5) & 88152808
3 @sea sty -
N £ 52907, Ratainage 10 5t . £ 5808794
3 1geean} 8, Provieus Paymonts § 9B usi Bl
5 zii8as §._Amount s (58511 TTYs  inERtaEn
| Aag 21 Reindayy * _Dewfled broakdown atmshed
% 438 25
¥ talg.on
31 sEmae ) -
B7ANIT 1 350908 T e
w1 anmeit |§  1iszme ) - R
L T mamedd [y (50308 1 o .
an VT 1y igusam - T
3 it 1y 278408 )
iz frarigi L i
23 H2011 5 {8 3E0.00} ~
15 sty 1§ 150280 o
24 H0tt 1§ 1uvsEs o T
26 sarzott L8 §70.80 ) B
28 3372051 ] 1.77%,3¢
a7 [ T 819,90 " o T
28 araat 3 3833300 ]
T Py T i) - = “
TOTALS & 141,300.42 1 § (10,082,684
NET CHAMGE $ 131,307 .8 ~
CONTRAGT Tims
Deiginal fealandar cuyq 150
Bavipid Ot Bhechils HOR' Sturdng Date 1013410
Reesialilng u HE 7rofct Gompletion RN
CORTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION: CONTRACT ADMINISTRATDR;
The uhtaalpred Dontrrebor cordifies Tisd fo the Best of thele Tha ursiersigned costiiles Mal i work has Deon
FRnoniucipe, rFormation and betfrve the wash coversd iy s carafilly Inspacipd 509 o the bast of thelr hrowlvdgs
Py zetlmatd s bowrt comphoted i atsudsnes with s and balisf, the quantdes sowm it INe eatfmxte are
curdracy dopyurnenta, 4nd Bhaf s avounte beve besn poid Dy the SHTYST g Thid work Aas beun perTormed
corraciar for work Tor witioh pravicus payment aptimatod s sogordanos with e Sonésey desumaniz.
(Foed mid pard oot 1o afvad from e e, and Bud cuerrmst
prymrent showm hersin i now due. WALLAGE QROUM.Conract Adeislwtrsior .
CONTRACTOR: BROUGH CONTRUCTION, G, By S ,(fj L et
RS A e A owe_ G
Qute _mg LQ!W“,"H,W“““ [APPROVED Y DIBTRIGT,
ABCQRMENDED BY ENGINEER:
Cramier: SBLOCAG
S NONEER: K;; i rf,f 4 Ya gff@v&fﬁ’% =
,_r; . %
o Gl by 750;95/%%’ mmmmmm
Dots n%:iu,é.‘éi“;\,“. [




28/11/4811

To:

14:32

1600 Algha Place
GCEANG Ca 93445

8854732479

ARRIYD GRANDE

South SLO Sanitation District

634 Printz Road
ARROYU GRANDE CA &

B0%-489-7779 Phone
BG5-473-247% Fax

*e* Contract Invoics ***

Invoice HNo:
Invoice Date:

Estimate No:
Compliered Thru:
Owner job No:

Contract: 10033 Centrifuge 2A Building Project

PaGE

3420

104339
Q773172011

100339
07/31/201%
10G33

82

Prase  Deseription of Work ——————{ontract Yalues— Previously Completed —=This Invoice~—— —Total To-Date—

Quantity Uoit Price  § Amunt Quantity  § Amunt Quantity  § Aount  Quantity ¢ Aeount
Bt Mobilization/Demo/Clesn  1O00LS  31500.0000  31500.00 1000 31500.00 0.000 0.00 1000 31500.00
02 Project Demo/femoval 1O00LS  10600.0000 1660000 1,000 10800.00 0,000 .60 1000 1060909
03 Survey of Site 1.000 15 26000000 2600.00 1006 Z600.00 0.000 4,00 1,000 7600.00
04  Farthwark aed Grading LOOOLS  32900.0000  32900.40 1.000  32900.00 0.000 £.00 1000 32900.00
05 New Concrete 8lding Sla 1620.000 §F 26,0000 32400.00 14720000 32400.00 ¢.000 0.00  1820.000  32400.00
06 Mew Concrete Orivewsy  280.000 §F 18,5000  5%6.6¢  230.000  5180.00 0.000 000 280006 3180.00
07 New Concrete Flatwork  540.000 SF 9.5000  5130.00  S40.000  $130.00 £.000 0.00 540,000 5130.00
08 Concrete Retsining Bin 147000 LF 440.0000  B4BR0.00  147.000  £4680.00 {.000 000 M47.000  saes0.00
(¢ O Flood Hall 150,000 LF §2.5000 937500 150000 SO0 $.000 006 150,000 937500
104 Flood gates on mandoors 2000 FA  SB60.0000  11720.00 00 0.0 {.000 ¢.00 2,000 1172000
108 Flood gates on rollupd  T.000EA  13800.0000  13800.00 1000 13800.00 0.000 0,00 1006 1380009
1 Pre-enginsered Metal B1 100008 548400000  S4840.00 1,000 54840.00 0,600 0.60 100D 5484000
12 Centrifuge relocation VOOLS  34000.0000  34000.00 1,600  34000.00 0.000 0.00 1000 34000.00
1 Asghalt Paving/Patching 3270.000 §F 12.0000 3824000  6300.000  73200.00 0.000 0.50  5100.000 73200.00
14 Shoring/Sheeting/Platin  1.0001LS 5000006 500,00 1000 50000 0.0%6 (.06 1000 500.00
15 §'PVC SDR 35 Pipe 230,000 LF 45,0000 1303000 290.006 1305000 0.600 0.60  796.000 13050.00
6 8" DI Sludge Pipe 000D EF 87,0000  76670.00 110000  76670.00 0.060 0.00 110,000 78670.00
W 8"PVC Sch 80 Drain Pipe  40.00GLF 6,000  2240.00  40.000  2240.00 0.060 0.60 40,000 2240.00
¥ 3 D] Sludge Pipe 2.000 LF 1543.0000  3086.00 2.000  3086,00 0.000 0.00 2000 3086.00
19 4°PVC Sch 80 Floor Srai SO.000LF 310000 15%0.00 50,000 15%80.00 0.000 ¢.00 30,000 1550.00
2 2'PVC Sch 80 Undergroun 300,000 LF 8.0000  2400.00  300.000  2400.00 0.000 0.00  300.000  2400.00
¢l UPVC Sch 80 Undergroun 32,000 LF 19,0000 608,00 10,000 190.00 0.000 0.00 10,050 150,00
22 2°ASTH ASH Galv Steel P 15.000LF 62.6000  930.00 15000 830.00 0.000 0,00 15.000 930,00
&3 1TASTM ASY Galv Steel P 6S.00OLF 16.0000 104000 85000 4000 0.000 0.00 55000 040,00
24 Centrate Piging menbole  1.O00LS 785.0000  785.00 L0000 78500 .00 0.0 1000 785.00
25 (ombo eyewash/safety sh LOOOLS  2300.0000  2300.00 0.600 .00 4.000 0.00 0.000 0.00
2% Piping Pressure Testing  1.00045 3300.0006 330000 1000 3300.00 0,900 6.9 LO0 1300.00
& New pumps/grinder pedst  3.000 FA 1480.0000  4440.00 3000 4440.00 (.000 0.0 3000 444000
284 HNew Sludge Feed Pums 2000 EA  29000.0000  78000.00 2000 7800000 .400 0.60 2000 78000.00
288 In-Line Grinder POCOEA 274000000 22400.00 V000 22400.00 0.000 8.00 1.006 22400.00
294 New Valves-Five 4" Valv  S.000F4 8300000  4150.00 5,000 4150.00 0,000 0.00 5.000  4350.00
298 New Valves-Thirteen 6 13.000 4 06,0000 22100.00 13.000 2210099 0.000 .00 13000 2710.00
30 14" Plug Valve LOOOER 72000000  7200.00 100G 7200.00 0.000 0.00 LO0G 7200.00
31 Temp Sludge Pumps/Pipin  1.000LS 63500000 63%0.00 0.080 0.00 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.00
32 Tie-in of valves/piping 1O00 LS £400.0000  5400.00 1,006 B400.00 0.000 3.00 1000 8400.00
33 Sludge Feed Pump/VED Pn 1000LS  10200.0000 1020000 1000 10200.00 0,006 ¢.00 1,000 1020000
3 Local Power Dist Panel FOOLS  T4T70.0006 1477600 1,000 770,00 £1.060 0.00 1O 117000



98/11/20811 18:37 8854732479 ARROYD GRANDE PAGE B3
§34 Printz Road
ARROYC GRANDE CA 93420
805-483-777% Fhane
, BOS-473-2479 Fax
e Contract Invoine ***
Invoice Mo: 100339
To: Seuth SLO Sanitation Ristrict Inveice Date: 0773172031
1660 Aloha Place ’
OCEAND CA 83445 Estimate No: 100239
Compieted Thru: 07/31/2011
Owner lob Ho: 10033
Contract: 10033 Centrifuge 2A Building Project
{ontinved from previous page...
Fhase  Description of Work ——w———Lontract Values Previousty Comleted —This bvoice—— —Toisl To-Date—
Quantity Unit Price  § Awuat  Quantity  § Asouet  Quantity  § Awownt  Quantity  § Amount
3% Power/Communication Wir 100015 20400.0000  20400.00 LOOD 2040000 Q.080 0.8 1000 20400.400
36 Power/Comunization Con  1.O00LS  32400.0000  32400.00 1000 32400.00 4,000 4.0 1000 32400.00
37 Power Wiring-New Bldg TR0 LS V70000000 170600.04 100G 17000.00 §.000 080 1060 17000.00
38 Reroute PCAE Maia Gite LOGOLS  11500.0000  19500.00 100G 1150060 0.0%0 0.00 1000 11500.00
39 Design/Install SCADA Sy 1.008L3  302000.0000 102006.00 1900 1020C6.00 0.6%0 .06 LOE 102009.40
40 Design/Tnstall Graghics  20.000 £A 570.0000  1400.00 13150 7495.%0 0.600 0.00 13150 748550
Origingl Contract Total: BeT, 134.00 843,121.50 0.0 848,121.50
60 C/0 #1-Vault Lid Credit  -1.0OOLS 06,1400 -406.14 000 (306 0.000 .60 60 806,14
§0 C/0 #4-Cryshed Rock LHOLS 4294,5500  4294.55 1000 4294.58 0,060 0.00 006 42%4.5%
80 /0 #2-3-Dewatering 43.000 bays 1000000 47300.00 2000 4620000 0.600 0.5 42,000 46200.0%
60 C/0 #8-Encase Conduits 1.000 L8 8176.5800  £178.59 1000 B179.5%9 4.600 .00 1006 617939
80 C/0 #7-Potholing 1,000 FA 14,0000 191400 10 191400 0.000 000 1006 193400
6 Relocate Purp Switches 100008 4212000 42120 {.000 o 1000 4 LO0 41
60 C/0 45 - Yault Tnstell 1000 EA 23162600 231528 1.000 23678 0.000 0. 1,000 23i6.28
80 Tenp Relocation Pump VE 1.000LS 56282000 62920 0.0600 .00 1000 582920 1006 5623.20
60 /0 #5 - Dewatering 17.000 Days  1100.0000  1E700.00  17.000  13700.00 0.000 0.66  17.000 18700.00
80 £/0 #14-Lyewash Station 100018 2306.0000  -2300.00 1,000 -2300.90 0.000 0.0 1060 -2300.00
80 Fiber Cprits Pull gox 1000 LS 1282.8000  1282.80 {.000 0.9 1000 128280 100G 1282.80
80 €70 236-Anchor Bolt Cre -1.00018 927000 -92.70 -1.000 92.70 0.000 .00 SRS Y i
60 Red Rock at Ein %1 1,000 LS 3800.0000  3500.00 0.000 0.0 1000 3500.00 100 3500.00
80 Revise 3/4" conduil to 1000 LS N800 1132.80 (560 0.6 1000 113280 006 113230
80 Emergency Exit Sigas 1000 LS 1B03.6000  1680%.80 0.0 §.00 1,000 180380 1.006 180360
80 Relocate HEM Building 1.000 L8 1063.2000  1083.20 0.600 .00 1000 06320 LGO0 1083.20
60 Relocate Electricsl Pan  1.OGOLS 7840000 2140 0.000 .00 L0 7784.00 1000 278400
8¢ Install Veat and Cover 100 LS 2544 8006 2544.80 0.000 {.00 100 254480 000 254480
8¢ Temp Sludge Transfer Pu -1.000LS 53500000 -6350.00 9.000 .00 000 -6350.400 1008 -6350.00
80 Buck Boost Transformer 1.000 LS 19968000  1996.80 0.000 .00 L0 1996,80 LG 1966.40
80 Pull Security Cables 1000 L3 §70.8000 670,20 0,000 0.50 1,000 620,40 L.080  §70.80
80 Contrai Center COMf Pan  1,00018 T e §.000 500 L i LR 1A
80  Conduit for & Sludge P 1.000L3 81,6000  B19.60 §.000 4.00 LD 519,60 LG 81960
B0 Class Lined Pipe-Qty Ch LOGILS  36360.0000  38360.00 0.000 .90 1O00 38360.00 LA 36360,00
80 Raduction of Galvned M1 1,000 LS 34,0000 -434.00 0.000 000 1O 43400 L0000 43400

Continved on next page. ..



g8/11/2811  16:32 8854732479 ARROYD GRAMNDE

634 Prinmtz Road
ARROYCQ GRANDE CA 93430

GU5-483-7779 Phone
805-473-2479% Fax

*#% Contract Invoice **°

Invoice No: 1004339

PAGE  &d

To: South SL0 Sanitation Districy Invoice Date: G7/31/201%

1600 Alcha Place

QCRAND CA 93445 Estimate No: 100339
Completed Thru: 07/31/2011

Gwner Job No. 10033

Contract: 10033 Centrifuge ZA Building Project

Phase  Description of Work ————Contract Velues———— Previously Completed —This Invoice-—
Quantity Unit Price & Amount Quemtity  § Amoust  Quantity  § Amownt

—Totel To-Date——
Quantity § Amount

Torat Change Orders: 132,407.58 14,305.58 55,002.00 131,307 58
Total Contrast To-Date: 459,541.58 424,427.08 85,002.00 97%,428.08

Work Completed To-Date: §79,429.08

Less Retention: 97,847 .91

B81,486.17

Less Previous Billing: 831.984.37

Current Payment Due: 49 501,80



de/11/2d11  1¥ 34 BHhg /44479 ARMUYL GRANDE Ak 6h

{Release Form 1)

Conditional Walver and Release
iipon Progress Payment

Upon receipt by the undersigned of a check from:

Squth SLO Sanitation District in the sum of $49,501 80 payable te: Brough Lonstructian,
{nc. and when the check has been praperly endorsed and has been paid by the bank upen
which it is drawn. this gocument shall become effective 1o release any mechanic's iien.
stop notice, or bond right the undersigned has on the job of: South 500 Sanitation
District

Locatad at: Cenmetrifuge 2A Building Project
1600 Alenha Plage
OCEANG, CA

to the following extent.

This release covers a progress payment for labor, services, eguipment or material
furnished to: South SLO Sanitation District through 0773172011 only and does aol Cover
any retention retained before or after the ralease date; extras furnished before the
release date for which payment has not been received, extras or items furnished after the
release date, Rights based upon work performed ar items furnished under a written change
order which has been fully executed by the parties prior to the release dafe are covered
by this release untess specifically raserved by the claimant in this relesase. This
reipase of any mechanic's lien, stop notice. or bond right shall not otherwlse atffect the
contract rights. inciuding rights between parties to the contract based upon a
rescisgion, zbandomment, ar hreach of the contract, ¢r the right of the undersigned 1o
recover compensation for furnished lasbor, services, eguipment, or material covered by
this release if that furnished labor, services, equipment or materisl was Aot Compensated
by the progress payment. Before any recipient of this document relies on it, said party
should verify evidence of payment to the undersigned.

Dated:

Note' This document has imporiant legal consequences, consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect to its use or medification. This
form is intepded to meet the reguirements of California Civil Code
Section 3262{d) (1) as of January 1, 19984,



Sseudty Selutiens Contract Rider

This agreement bebwaer: Stantey Convergent Secuelly Solutions, Ine. ("SCSS") and SQUTH SAN EUIS OBISPQ COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT. WASTE WATER TREATMENT
ELANT ("Customer”) supplentents and amends the Contrael Agrecment between the parties dated 542017 (the "Agreement™) covering the furnishing of servics and equipment to the
Customer's prensises at J860 ALONA PE, OCEANG, Cit 92445 intending to be legatly bound, the parties farther agree thal:

£ The fnitial term of the Agreement is herchy exteaded for » period of sixty (60) menthis from the date hereof and shall theresfier avtomatically resew as sl forll in the Agrecmeat,

2. Iadditioral service and equipment are to be furished o the Custoince a1 said premises, then onfy such additional service and equipnient shalt be furnished as is described in the Torms
and Conditions set forlt below (ar in a sepamstely auached Temus and Agreements). i such event Custonier agrees to pay to Staniey Convergen! Security Solutions, Inc. the instalbstion
charges indicaed below by paying an smouat equal to 50% of the total installation charges at the time of sigaing (his Agreement #nd by paying thie amount of the BALANCE DUE
vpon completion of the instailation, Further, the Costomer agrees te pay (o Slantey Convesgent Security Solutions, Inc. the amount of the additiousl Recurring Secvice Charge indicated
below, in advanee during e term of this Agreement o the same periodic payment schedule as e olher recuring Seevice charges sel forth in the Agreemient.

{a) Any additional servire and equipment provided parsusnt to fhis Rider shall be governed by the provisions of the Agieement, Tucluding withoul Emitation the provision of Seciion 4
{"Liquidated Damages and SCSS Limits of Liability"™).

3. Fo the extent the agreement is modilied ather than as set forth in Section 2 hereof, such modilications, iTany, witl be set forlt iu the Schedule of Service aud Proteation section hereof,

Equipment

1 Wire / Plenum J Speciaity: UNDERGROUND WIRE

Services

Special Instructions / Notss
2 500FT ROLLS OF DIRECT BURIEL WIRE FOR UNDERGOUND PULL

Pricing & Deposit Terms i
Tolal fnstaitation Price Usp 1,582.63 Daposit {InHand)

Sales Tax (if Applicabla) Balanes Due Lipon Complotion 85 1,.582.03
Totai Price USEr 1,582,03 Total Monthly Fea Uusp 0.40
Paymanl Frequancy Monthly o Advance

The Agreamen shail remain in full force and effect in accordanse with slf tha terms and condifions thewecf, modified only o the extent hwrsin spacifisally provided for. Said
Agreement as so modified constiivles the entire agreemant bebveen e parties, which Agreement cannol be lurlher madifiad except by anolher wrillen agresment exsculed by
the parles as herein set forlh,

The Rider Is not binding unless approved In wriling by an Aulhorized Reprasentative of SC3S. I such approval is not obtalned, SCES only labifty shall be to retum to Customer
ire amount, If 2ny, pald lo Stanlay Convergent Secutlly Solulions, Ins. upon the skgning of this Rider by lls Secuilly Representative,

Quotation Reference:  -0015901{3

& /,: _"”‘_“__,_.-——7

/ ¢ -
Scsﬁsﬂiuﬁ Ly RwrascnrnusﬁVr: “uslomer Pa ge 1ofl
SCSE Awthorized Represeniative Dute Cusiamer Signaters Fille Dite

License Wnfbsuttion as of #13/10: AL 18-865; 10-847; 10-F278; 10-1322, Alabanus Necizonic Security Board of Liceasurs, 7956 Veoghn R4, Monigomery, AL 36116 {334} 264 -9388: AR BI010 0017 AZRGC204975: CA
ACOGES5 Alarm company operators arc licensed and cegalated by g Busean of Savurity & Jovestigative Services, Depl of Consumer AlTairs, Sacramedta, CA V5215 848019 CL.CL0: 12E 04-158; FAL-00G1: FL EF20000495;
ETOM0EL Y, EFOMKI 2 GA GA. REG. LVUADSSBS: KY LMED LIC 338: Th. 1276001274; 124060434 LA FR7S; FI163, F1277: MDD 107-11 74, Maryland state police, Jfeansing division, 7231 Washingtan Bivd, Jessup, MD
26794 BIA Ci833. Mi 5103306, J601205772: KN ¥501238: MY 399: NV Q071024; ¥100; F404: NI BFG00IT2: WY 12000293169, Licensed by NYS 1kepl. oF State: HC 714-C3A, Alxms Systems Licensing 15, 1631 Midown Pi.,
Sz, 104, Rakeigh, NC 27602 (910)§75-36T1; 23655-SP-LV: OR 53-80-1512; QK 9531 OR 161567 RTA2IT: BN C-LIS0; 1416; 1248; L461:TX BO2140 Texas Comn ok Peivate Security, 5865 Lamar Bivd., Austin, TX 787 13
ACRZ630; BCRIS2L UT STHOE8-6504: VA H-H81 Commonweakh of Virgtaiz, Dept ol Crminal Justice Services, 805 Tast Broad Street, G FL., Richmond, VA 23219, 2785.8872354: WA STANLCE225MZ: WY LV-A-12;
1NG-23879,




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 934750339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9715
Telephone (805) 485-6666 FAX (805) 489-2755

bttp:/isslocsd.org/
Staff Report
To: Board of Directors ]
From: Bob Barlogio, Plant Superintendent __ N
Date: August 17,2011 o

Subject:  Surplus Material

Recommendation:
It is reconumended that the Board declare unusable FFR media surplus and dirsct staff to make it available for
use by other agencies and if not reusable, to dispose of it at a landfill or recycling center.

Funding:
N/A

Discussion:

During recent replacement of the netting on the Fixed Film Reactor, some damaged media in the FFR was in
need of replacement. When staff inspected the older media that had been surplus at the time the FFR was
built in 1986 and was stored for over 20 years, it was discovered to be 00 brittle for the District’s use.
Therefore it was scheduled to be hauled to the County lendfill. However, it may be able to be utilized by
another district, e.g. Avila Beach CSD. If g0, the District should declare it surplus. If other Districts
determine it is unusable, it will be hauled to the County landfill or appropriate recycling center,



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Alcha Oceano, California 93445.9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report

To: Board of Directors P i

From: John Wallace, District Administrator “\M

Date: August 17, 2011 '

Subject: Oceano Lageon Environmental Assessment - Request for Proposals. Update and
schedule for future presentation by SLO County DPW regarding flood protection
measures.

Recommendation:

1. Receive this update on the status of the State Water Board’s Investigative Order, Section 4-
Impacis of the Unauthorized Discharge of Untreated Sewage;

2. Direct Staff to continue to evaluate the benefits associated with entering into a reimbursement
agreement with San Luis Obispo County for professional environmental services relating to the
proposed County Request for Proposal described below.

3. Receive an update on the S1.O County DPW schedule for presenting flood protection measures
for the Oceano Lagoon and Arroyo Grande Creek.

Funding:
Funding for this study would be provided from Fund 19-7079; ($20,000 balance) but will most likely
need to draw from reserves when proposals are received.

Discussion:

Subseguent to the December 19, 2010 rain event that resulted in an overflow of untreated sewage from
the District trunk sewer and the Oceano Community Services District collection system, the State Water
Resources Control Board issued to the District a written Investigative Order. The intent of the
investigative order was to request additional information deemed necessary to “effectively evaluate the
nature, circumstances, extenl, and gravity of the unauthorized discharge of untreaied sewage. " The
District responded 1o the investigative order by providing the State Water Board a written technical report
(currently under review by the State Water Board). The District’s technical report addressed, by section,
each of the items requested in the investigative report. Most response sections provided in the District’s
response to the Water Board were provided in full and are therefore considered “complete” by the
District. A few of the response items provided to the Water Board described the current status of the
District’s efforts to date to complete the specific task items. One such section that remains in progress is
Section 4 ~ Impacts of the Unauthorized Discharge of Unireated Sewage.

Pursuant to Section 4 of the State Water Board’s investigative order, the following information was
requested of the District:

4. dmpacts of the Unauthorized Discharge of Untreated Sewage:

a. An assessment of the potential short- and long-term impacts of the
discharge on public healih, cnimal and plant communities {including

081711 Oceano Lagoon Environmental Assessment -Request for Proposal



Staff Report — August 17, 2011 Meeting - 081711 Oceano Lagoon Environmental Assessment -Request
for Proposal Page 2

sensitive  andior endengered species), and on the overall
ecasystem downsiream of the discharge. The assessment wmusi
include.;

i Swmmary of all threatened and endangered species located
downstream of the spill site within or adjacem o Arroyo
Grande creek on Strand Way, Oceano lagoon along Moui
Cirele, Aloha Place, Pismo State Beach and the Pacific
Ocean.

ii. A description of all ebservations and sampling activities
conducted by or on behalf of the Discharger associated with
poiential shovi-term and long-term impucts to human health,
vegelation and wildlife from the spill and an evaluation of
these impacis.

b, This assessmen! must be prepared by a technical professional
gualified (o evaluaie the short ond long term impacis of the
discharge on ecolngical receptors.

¢ A detailed discussion of the Discharger's efforis to date 1o obtam
the necessary permits, develop mitigation plans, and restore any
environmenial impacts as a resull of the untreated sewage
discharge. This discussion shall include any correspondence or
applications submitted to other resource/regulaiory agencies.

in an effort fo meet the requirements of the above stated conditions, District Staff discussed current status
of Lagoon studies with Environmental Scientist and Certified Fisheries Professional Douglas Rischbieter
{California State Parks), with the intent of retaining Mr. Rischbieter to provide the necessary professional
services. Mr. Rischbieter has performed extensive surveys over the prior 8 years on the Arroyo Grande
Lagoon (iminediately downstream of the County flap gates) and in the Arroyo Grande Creek (0.2 miles
upstream from the County flap gates and immediately behind the treatment plant). The ongoing surveys
performed by Mr. Rischbieter had the following purpose 1) evaluate the composition and significance of
the fishery in the AG Creek associated with the State Park habitat, and 2) gauge the impact (if any) of the
SVRA vehicle traffic on the aquatic resources. Towards these goals, the surveys have included routine
collection and identification of fish species, condition, and quantity observed.

Unfortunately, due to his employ with the Department of Water Resources, Mr. Rischbieter is unable to
provide professional services to the District. None the less, Mr. Rischbicter remains a valuable resource to
District Staff, openly sharing his knowledge of the local aguatic resources and making his reports
available for review. The extent of the data however does not include information relative upstream the
flaps in to the Oceano Lagoon (primary receiving location from the December spill event). The
information made available by Mr. Rischbieter will however be a valuable resource for the technical
professional performing the impact assessment described above.

Concurrentily, the San Luis Obispo County Flood Centrol and Water Conservation District (County Flood
Control) is preparing a Request for Proposals (RFP) from qualified firms for environmental consulting
services including biological investigations within the Oceano Lagoon on Meadow Creek. The purpose of
the County RFP is to assess potential impacts to the Oceano Lagoon relative to one or more actions
currently under consideration by the County. These actions are intended to prevent or reduce the potential
for flood water from the Oceano Lagoon to impact adjacent residences and industrial land uses during



Staff Report — August 17, 2011 Meeting - 081711 Oceano Lagoon Environmental Assessment -Request
for Proposal.doc Page 3

foture significant rain events (as was noted during the prior December, 2010 rain event). A primary task
of the environmental consultant wili include developing a base inventory of aquatic resources found
within the Oceano Lagoon prior as a first step in performing an assessment on potential 1mpact to those
resources by proposed County action,

In order to comply with Section 4 of the State Water Board’s investigative order, the District wili be
required to initiate a similar base inventory of aquatic resources within the Oceano Lagoon. For this
reason, there is a clear benefit to partnering with the County during their proposal process. Under such an
arrangement, the two agencies wouid cost share project expenses, each receiving a separate report specific
to the individual needs of the agency and each paying the portion of expenses relative to the services
provided.

District Staff has initiated discussions with County Public Works staff relating to such an arrangement.
Under such an arrangement, the County would most likely front the overall project expenditures, and the
District would enter into a reimbursement agreement for District specific services.

it is recommended that the Board authorize District Staff to continue to coordinate with County Statf
relating to the proposed County RFP and continue to evaluate the economic benefits of partnering under
such an arrangement with the intent of satisfying Section 4 of the State Water Board investigative Order.

Finally, as requested by the Board, staff has asked and the County Director of Public Works has accepted,
an invitation to present the County’s plans for increasing the level of flood protection in the Oceano
Lagoon and Arroyo Grande Creek. Mr. Ogren will present to your Board at your September 7, 201
regular board meeting. Attached is a Board of Supervisors report dated July 19, 2011 outlining the
current alternatives being considered.



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AGENDA ITEM TRANSMITTAL

{1) DEPARTMENT (2) MEETING DATE {3) CONTACT/PHONE

Public Works July 19, 2011 Jili Ogren, Utilities Project Engineer
(805) 781-5263

{4} SUBJECT

Oceano Community Drainage and Flood Mitigation Efforis — Update to Board of Supervisors May 24, 2011
Discussion

{5) SUMMARY OF REQUEST

This item is intended to provide an update on the recent efforts to develop flooding and drainage mitigation for
the problem areas in the Meadow Creek lLagoon and Arroyo Grande Creek Channel Areas within the
community of Oceano.

(6) RECOMMENDED ACTION

it is our recommendation that your Honorable Board, acting as the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and
Water Conservation District (District) hear and discuss the recent efforts as presented ic mitigate drainage and
flooding problems in the Meadow Creek Lagoon and Arroyo Grande Creek Channel Areas of Oceano.

(7) FUNDING SOURCE(S) (8) CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL IMPACT | (2) ANNUAL FINANGIAL IMPACT | (10) BUDGETED?
Flood Control District $0 N/A [ Ino [ ves DO

{11) OTHER AGENCY INVCLVEMENTAMPACT (LIST):
QOceano Airport, County Parks and Planning Departments, Office of Emergency Services, Cailtrans, South

County Sanitation District, State Parks Department, Oceano Community Services District, Zone 1/1A Advisory
Committee, and County Counsel

{12) WILL REQUEST REQUIRE ADDITIONAL STAFE? X1 No |_] Yes, How Many?

[:] Permanent [j Limited Term D Contract D Temporary Help
(13} SUPERVISCR DISTRICT(S) {14) LOCATION MAP (18} MADDY ACT APPOINTMENTS
P - £z . v
T ast, [ Jone, [ Jacs, Batn, [ Jotn. [ Jas ataches [ Jria | Signed-off by Clerk of the Board: NIA
(16} AGENDA PLACEMENT {17) EXECUTED DOCUMENTS
D Consent D Hearing {Tima Est. } D Resciutions (Orig} D Contracts {Orig + 3 Coples)
D Presentation Board Business {Time Est. 30 min} D Ordinances {Orig} NIA

D Email Resolution and Qrdinance to CR_Board_Clerk {in M3 Word)

(18) NEED EXTRA EXECUTED COPIES? (19) BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUIRED?
[ 1sumbee [} Asached NIA [ JeariDNumber [ 4/5tvs vote Required < Nia
(20) OUTLINE AGREEMENT REQUISITION NUMBER (OAR) (21) W-g (22) AGENDA ITEM HISTORY
N/A : No | lves [ |niA Date 52412011

{23) ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE REVIEW

Reference: 11JUL19-BB-1

LAUTILITYAJUL 1 1\BOS\Oceano Drainage 7-19-2011 trl New.docx.drb.taw

E-1

1

Ity 19 2011



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC !

Paavo Ogren, Director

KS

County Government Center, Room 207 s San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 « (805) 781-5252

TO: Board of Supervisors of the San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and
Water Conservation District

FROM: Jill Ggren, Utilities Project Engineer Zf;@ .
ViA: Dean Benedigﬁtées Division Manager
DATE: July 19, 2011

SUBJECT: Oceanoc Community Drainage and Flood Mitigation Efforts — Update to
Board of Supervisors May 24, 2011 Discussion

Recommendation

It is our recommendation that your Honorable Board, acting as the San Luis Obispo County
Flood Control and Water Conservation District (District) hear and discuss the recent efforts
as presented to mitigate drainage and flooding problems in the Meadow Creek Lagoon and
Arroyo Grande Creek Channel Areas of Oceano.

Discussion

On May 24, 2011 your Board considered a presentation on flooding that occurred in
Oceano during December 2010 and the priorities associated with efforts to mitigate future
flooding from Meadow Creek and Arroyo Grande Creek. During your Board's discussions,
you generally directed staff to return as soon as possible with recommendations on specific
efforts and funding requirements needed to develop mitigation measures for the upcoming
2011/12 storm season.

Since May 24th, staff has approved purchase orders and conferred with engineering
consultants CSD (dba Cannon) and Waterways inc., {o develop preliminary alternatives
and rough cost estimates associated with both Creek areas. Cannon was chosen since
they are the current engineering firm under contract with the County working on the
Highway One/13" Street drainage project and from that work has existing knowledge of
drainage flows and flood risks in the vicinity. Cannon was originally chosen for the Highway
1/13" Street design contract through a competitive solicitation process for on call
engineering services. Watsrways inc. was chosen because they are the authors of the
Arroyo Grande Creek Channel Waterway Management Program and have extensive
knowledge on the Arroyo Grande Creek Channel hydrology and hydraulics.

Fax (805) 781-1229 emalil address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us

E-1
2

Tuly 19, 2011



The following is a siatus of current efforts:

Arrovg Grande Creek Priority

“Evaluate the increased risk of flooding in the event that Lopez Dam is spilling and
additional storm preparation that may be needed in 2011/12”

Work since May 24%:

Estimated peak flows spilling from Lopez lake

Estimated existing inflow capacity of the Zone 1/1A levee system
Estimated existing flow capacity through the Zone 1/1A levee system
Estimated anticipated uncontrolled flows under existing conditions
Determined locations of probable uncontrolled overflows under existing
conditions

¢ Recommended sites for controlled overflows

¢ & & a &

« Developed design concepts for controlling overflows — see Attachments 1 and 2

« Developed preliminary cost estimates for design concepts

Meadow Creek Prioritias:

Priority #1 — "Pursue approval of permits for sand bar management where Arroyo
Grande Creek flows into the Pacific Ocean, which will improve drainage from Meadow
creek during storm events such as those of December 2010.”

Work since May 24"

« Researched existing approved permits for sand bar management

¢ Researched construction methods for sand bar management

= Conducted background biological research for the Arroyo Grande Creek
lagoon area

« Initial permit agency contacts

« Initiated survey of finished floor elevations of homes in the “Island” area

Priority #2 — “Prepare a watershed hydraulic analysis to determine peak storm flows and
other technical information needed fo evaluate project and program alternatives for
ritigating flooding from the Meadow Creek watershed.”

e Deveioped 8 short-term concepltual alternatives to mitigate flooding from
Meadow Creek — see Attachments 3 and 4

« Developed preliminary cost estimates

s Developed a draft scope of work for a detailed hydraulic analysis for long-
term proiects and/or programs

E-1
3

July 19, 2011



Priority #3 — “Prepare an Oceano Community Drainage and Flood Control Protection
Plan which evaluates alternatives, identifies preferred projects and/or programs and will
serve as a basis for funding, permit and environmental reporting needs.”

o Deferred

It is our intention to return to your Board at a later date to recommend approval of a sole-
source agreement with CSD Engineering (dba Cannon) for professional engineering
services to evaluate alternatives and develop design plans for immediate/short term flood
control projects along Arroyo Grande Creek within the Zone 1/1A levee system and the
Oceano lagoon vicinity. If funding is available we will be recommending implementaiion of
selected projects prior {0 this winter's storm season.

Financial Considerations

Al this time no funding is being requested, subsequent actions related to the recommended
sole-source agreement with Cannon may require a budget adjustment from District
reserves, which is the only significant source of funding available. 1t is staffs’ intent to
address the overall unmet needs later in the calendar year to discuss the overali priorities
of the Flood Control District and the extent to which reserves may be approved by your
Board 1o consider the muititude of unfunded needs.

Other Agency Involvement

The following agencies have been actively coordinating with Public Works on the current
efforts on Oceanc Drainage: Oceano Airport, County Parks and Planning Departments,
OES, OCSD, CalTrans, South County Sanitation District, State Parks Department and the
Zone1/1A Advisory Commiitee.

In 1989 a study of the Meadow Creek watershed was completed for the California State
Paris Department to determine causes and solutions to the flooding that frequently occurs
at the State campgrounds on Hwy 1. Discussions with State Parks staff have been
productive since the December floods. Projects and other efforts involving State Parks will
require significant outreach to policy makers since local State Parks staff has the general
direction to aliow State Park facilities to naturally regenerate habitat, and efforts to mitigate
flooding may require exceptions to those existing general policies and /or practices.

Numerous permitting agencies will be involved in future consideration of program and
project applications.

Resulis

Today’s discussion is intended to update your Board on our recent efforts to evaluate short
term alternatives to mitigate flooding in the Meadow Creek lagoon and Arroyo Grande
Creek Channel areas and to provide background discussion prior {0 returning to your Board
with a sole-source agreement for professional services {0 develop design plans for short
term projects in preparation of the 2011-12 winter. This will ensure a safe and healthy

E-1
4

July 19,2011



community by improving protection against flooding in the Oceano area.

Attachmenis: Vicinity Map

Attachment 1 - Arroyo Grande Creek Levee Protection Alternatives (Figure)

Attachment 2 - Amroyo Grande Creek Levee Protection Alternatives
{Ranking Table} :

Aftachment 3 - Short Term Meadow Creek Lagoon Flood Mitigation
Alternatives (Figure)

Aitachment 4 - Short Term Meadow Creek Lagoon Flood Mitigaiion
Alternatives (Ranking Table)

File: CF 420.177

Reference: 11JUL19-BB-1
EAUTILITYWJUL 1 NBOS\Oceano Drainage 7-18-2011 brd lr New.dog. dib.iaw

E-1
5

July 19, 2011



LRLSIA NOILVANZENGD HALYM ANV TOUINGD Q00T ALNNOD QJSIHO SIINYS
JYI ALINIDIA V1 puR | SENOZ

{

| OPIg JRAVIL)

E-1

July 19, 2011



—
L]

FHNLINULS 0L

HLNGS SNOW

NGO MO B NQISHIAID TANNYHS
NOHLYDOT TEVHOAY ATVONNVAALH & MOS0

AWy "SHOILY 30T
£ @ SIVW 0078 ZLIUONOD QNP0 M
NOWOIE ALIYAYD MO LOOHDN0UHE FIATY
CLVA NOOTE ZLIHDNOS ONMOOQTMILM
SHOLYOUY ALDY YD MOT UARN3SEC
o @ SIVR H007T8 ZLIHONOD ONIHIQIILM

ALiovdy) RO G3ANISE0

¥
<
T

SNOWYDDT ALY YD

MOT 03/HTI580 € @ SOVE ONYS % NIANOSIA_ L

TIISVAR eIl TE0RS

SPAMRILISYY UOIPO8}0L 8IAFF
¥891) opuwviy OAOILIY
] juswygoryy

B
[~

L Nowvaot

R = e

R
ONY NOISHAAIR TINNYHO

L NOLLOES ALOYAYD
— #O7 40 ONINNIO3E8

MOLREAD TVHILYY HO4 R |
Em@% AT HAAH % :mewz.. -
el BSR0 3
: £f NOLYION ; e
T i i P ¥ NOLYOO
n st - ARVAO MO oyt

1# NOWYDOT 3
ALIDYAYD MO e
/_ &

|

July 19, 2011



Buiddoueao 10 weas s u eddsl ssas o anp sliseo ubii -2

‘paddousA Ji (1} fim oaAs] au Alexl §11 - |

6 L ybiH 2 wnpajy 2 wnpapy 4 uBIH £ Yt AINIOMNULS (OALOD MOY 1§ LOSIBAIR [RULRYD  §
uaEDo| sjqeloAs) AljgouneipAu
EAN 2 wnpap z wnipep z Lirmpay £ Mo oy Y& @ MOJLIBAD [RISIE| pUR ‘Sutiean) Alloedeo mo] b
paAlesao ¢ @ S1ewW yoolg Sleisuco Buncouaiy
uonsaes Aoedes mop Inoybinoiyl 99as]
ct ¢ wntpan & Mo F UbIH £ "mo g UBiH yinos Buore srew yoola sjssuo Bumoopany £
MO 2 wnpa s, g MO L MO 5U0YE00} AITRAED MO} z
H & L e ¢ P 1 7§ pemesao ¢ @ siew yoolg 210.0Uad Bumao)s}
"o i uBIH "o BUON suoleoo) Aloedes
8 < i v HPtH : A £ 1 0 4 01 penasaD ¢ @ sPBeq pues ¥ usanbsip, i
21055 2i03g Wuey 2100g HLEY 24005 Muey 21009 Nuey 21605 NuB somnsEey Wis) vous
HRIBAD  (q=g =g W=l (e Wz WEL (s eel) (e wer L) (HREfmeR R
Aynoniic syordu 150 Bunuulsg SETUOAIDOLS
uopeusweitdug WS ISUMOL] 2 [EUSHINOIAUY U090 d SRADY

SOANBLISYY LONI8101d DDA Y921 SpurlY) OAOLY « Z JUSWIUOELY

1
20;8

E

July 19



vt N
1
(2l

SoARRUIay]y UOIFBRSIIIH
DOOL{ TooFey 3423.19

MODBBW WIS 1J0Y%

g JusWyoEyy

....................... 29K Ni NMOHS SY 'X0UddY
STENLONKLS IVUNIAISAY

LESO0) AYIEL

SNIDO0TA LNOHLE XY “XOHddY

R B i | R e e P S Y : S 0107 030 XY XOuddy
TSN L ‘ L et o Py b £ ; NOLVATTT 30V IS AL vh
- ] AT 3 o P M :

: g e H e INMBgid P SN0 AR VNOOYT B
- ﬂm; Ll 1 TNTIdid % AN 3AVDIY L
2 I el AR
= 4

uoeeg
aelS oISt

INMdid 2 dpirld
“ENNYHO 3OYNIvHd INNIAY JASIAVT S
ANM3cid B JAND INNFAY VIINYAP Y%
W3tdeve Q00T Favidod ‘T
ANNZdid F JWNd INYT HEGiIONYS 2
ININIOYHYR UYEONYS "L

STHNEYIW WAL TH0RS

f. NMAdId ¥ dind DOREYO 8
1.
B Ew
Sty

i)

July 19, 2011



§ bt wMpapny 2 WD Z LrEpan z Highe suadid g duing Jgeundzy g
& g MO I MO z wnpany L MO sugadid w dung sefidels £
L A Uiy A Lo z WP A WNIPSy suadid ¥ dund Buneold 9
g L uBiH ! Ui ! 4B Z wnipay aupsdld ¥ ding ‘BuveyD SAY BRISEYRT §
8 g M0 Z gl b Heli % Z wnpapy sujadi 9 duing say ByuEn® 4
l { ubiy 1 iy Z wnrpay £ YSiH SwslsAg Jsuleg pooly SIELDd €
8 £ Mo g BINpIY i ubire z wnipspy auyadid ¥ duing v sedidpues g
]! £ Mo £ | L ubi £ i wawefauey jeapueg L
BI00G [[BIOAD BIODG p LI NG yuey 21098 »uey a100g MuBy SOINSRIP D), LOUS
(178 "W=g ‘H=1) =€ *W=g ‘H=1) (1= ‘W=g ‘Hel) {H=g ‘W=¢ “i=1)
Annotgie co Buiiiisg SSOUSAIIOBYD
doneaiaidiuy 1800 {PIURLUCIAUT [1sEiltletg B elalei F]

SOARBLISLY UCREBIIN POOlE UOOHET HODID MOPESH ULl HOUS - ¥ IUSwydenY

-]

10

July 19, 2011



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Gceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http:/Awww.sslocsd.org/

To: Board of Dlrv?,c:‘f((;g%v Mz’
¥

From: John Wallace 2,,\
Date: August 17,2011 ™
Subject: Financial Transactions; Resolution No. 2011-291, a Resolution

authorizing investment of South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
Monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF); Rabobank checking
account signatures

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2011-291 authorizing signatures for
transaction with LAIF and that the Board also adopt a minute order authorizing the Board’s
signatures on the District’s Rabobank checking account. Also approve the Plant
Superintendent’s signature for authorization to use the District’s debit card for transactions
within his authorized spending limit ($1,500) subject to the District’s adopted purchasing
policies

Funding:
N/A

Discussion:

Previously, in 1994, the District entered into arrangements with LAITF to allow for the deposits
and withdrawals of District monies. Prior to that time, the District had only used the County of
San Luis Obispo as a depository, but with variations in interest rates, it was decided that the
District should aiso make use of LAIF for a District depository.

The previous resolution provided by LAIF included the District Administrator, the Board
members and their successors to make deposits and withdrawals between LATF and the County.
It is now being recommended that the Board members continue and the District Administrator
drop off the resolution.

Similarly, Rabobank does not necessarily require a resolution but only a minute order for
establishing signature authorizations on that account, which is primarily used for payrolt
payments to our payroll processing center. The District’s debit card (tied to the checking
account) provides for small purchases at vendors where the District does not have an account and
for making “on-line purchases”. It is also sometimes necessary for making travel arrangements
such as registration fees and lodging when stafl travels to authorized training conferences.

Therefore by approving the resolution and minute order, new signature forms will be provided to
both financial institutions to effectuate these changes.



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NQO. 2011 - 291

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF SOUTH
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
MONIES IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 of the statutes of 1976, Section 16429.1 was added 1o the
California Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fund in the State Treasury for the

deposit of money of a local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors does hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of money in
the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the
Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein is in the best interests of the South San

Luis Obispo County Sanitation District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize the
deposit and withdrawal of South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund in the State Treasury in accordance with the provisions of Section 16429.1 of the

Government Code for the purpose of investment as stated therein.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District officers or their successors in office shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of

monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund (wo signatures required):

Bill Nicolls Tony Ferrara Lori Angello
(NAME) (NAME) (NAME)
Chairman Director Director
(TITLE) (TITLE) (TITLE)
(SIGNATURE) (SIGNATURE) (SIGNATURE)

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District, State of California.

On motion of Board Member , seconded by Board Member




and the following roll call vote, to wit:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING: None

the foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this day of 201

Bill Nicells
Chairman of the Board of Directors

ATTEST:

JOHN WALLACE, Secretary to the Board



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (803) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
hitp://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors j
From: John Wallace, District Administrator {f a\g ’;’"f
Date: August 17,2011 e

Subjeet: Grand Jury Response

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board review the attached final draft of the District’s response 1o the San Luis

Obispo County Grand Jury, direct the Chairman to sign on behalf of the District and forward the letter as
required.

Funding:
N/A

Discussion:

The Board has previousiy provided comments and direction to staff in order to finalize a response for the
Chairman’s signature by August 29, 2011 to the Grand Jury. Attached is the final draft incorporating the
changes from comments received at the Board’s Special Meeting held on July 26, 2011,

At this time, the Board should indicate if there are any final changes to be made, direct staff to

incorporate those changes into a final letter to be signed by the Chairman and forward the letter to Judge
Crandall and the Grand Jury.

081711 Grand Jury Response



SOUTH SAN LUIS CBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Cceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http:/’www sslocsd.org/

August 18, 2011

Hon. Charles S. Crandall

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
1038 Palm Street, Room 385

San L.uis Obispo, CA 93408

RE: South San Luis Obis;ﬁ'&; "ﬁmty Sanitation Dj
Grand Jury Report of M :_A_y 31, 2011

Dear Judge Crandall:

Please accept"fﬁié correéﬁbndence':ési' & response by the South San Luis Obispo
County SanitationDistrict (“SSLOCSD”) regardmg the Grand Jury Report dated May 31,
2011. This response addresse the pnnmpal components of the Grand Jury Report as
follows: o E

_ pcnse to introductory Comments and General Narrative
esponse to Findings

‘Response to Recommendations

Conciudmg Remarks

e & 8 ©

Response te**intmduciomﬁ@omments and General Narrative:

Respectfu!iy e SSLOCSD Board of Directors strongly believes that the Grand
Jury commentary, assertions, and conclusions were largely inaccurate. Since 1986, the
District has contracted with an outside engineering company (Wallace Group) to provide
the administration and engineering services to the District. The duties, responsibilities,
rights and obligations of each party, (District and the engineering group), were set forth
in the initial contract and have been further refined over time. Services of this nature
provided to a special district are not uncommon. This form of contractual relationship
was reviewed and affirmed by a Grand Jury in a 1993 report in its examination of the

San Simeon Community Services District. A copy of this report is attached for your
reference.



Hon. Charles S. Crandall

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 2 of 13

The 1992-83 Grand Jury submitted the following finding:

‘Based upon the provisions of Government codes 1090 and 87100, the Grand
Jury finds SSCSD free of any conflicts of interest. The General Manager receives
income from the District under the terms of his employment but he does not affect any
decisions that enhance or increase his economic position” (Grand Jury Report, January
25, 1993, at page 3). G

The SSLOCSD Board of Directors is charged by the rate payers in Arroyo
Grande, Grover Beach, and Oceano, with the responsibility to ensure that the Sanitation
District operates efficiently. As such, the Board has determined that the District does
not require a full-time salaried Admmsstrator It does ‘However, requwe general
administrative oversight and budget management, ‘as well as civil engineering expertise
specific to water and waste water systems. For many years, the Board has. -opted to
contract with Mr. Wallace to perform general admlmstratlvef_dutles and to employ the
Wallace Group on a contractual basis to perform civil neering duties necessary to
sustain daily operations at the Sanitation Plant. Together, these contractual
relationships provide the best meanﬁi; sjachfevmg and. mamtammg efficient and
economical operations at the District. . .. .

It is important to note that because the Dlstnct Admmsstrator and District
Engineer are contractors; the Board of Dzrectors has recogmzed the need to be the
primary authorlty for the approvai of all engineering services. This has been the practice
of the District since the original contract was-put into effect in 1986. The Board further
determines which Capltai Projects should be included in the annual budget based upon
staff's input as well as the District's Long. Range Plan. The Board also approves
projects and-services necessary to meet the District's NPDES permit requirements.
Once budgeted -each projectreturns to the Board for final approval. The Board is kept
ad of the status of each ongoing project routinely at scheduled Board meetings.
tatus informati nincludes.a summary of the fotal budget amount, project costs
>sts and justification for additional project related funding should

it become necessary

The SSLOCSD Board of Directors helieves that this form of overs:ght provides
for “continued vigilancé” in a manner consistent with the recommendation in the 1993

Grand Jury Report. (GJR 1/23/93 at page 4)

It shouid be noted that the original 1986 contract was between the District and
John Wallace & Associates (JWA). JWA has in recent years, become legally
reconstituted as the Wallace Group. Both Mr. Wallace and the Wallace Group serve at
the pleasure of the District Board. The Board at anytime, with or without cause, may, by

majority vote terminate the contracts with no rights or entiflements to John Wallace or
the Wallace Group.



Hon. Charles 5. Crandall

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 3 of 13

The Board of Directors consists of the mayors, (or his or her designate), of the
cities of Arroyo Grande and Grover Beach, and the president, (or his or her desugna%e),
of the Oceano Community Services District. The Board of Directors meets on the 1
and 3™ Wednesday of each month at the Oceano Community Services District Board
Room. Additionally, Board members on occasion will visit the Sanstation Plant and view
its cperation. A

With regard to the Board of Directors, the Grand Jury Report inaccurately asserts
the following: “the Board is dependent solely on the District Administrator for information
or reviews Iin order to fulfiil its oversight role and to make policy a’ec:szons "The Beard
typically asks questions or seeks clarification from: the Plant Supermtendent as well as
other District employees who frequently attend. meetmgs In many xnstances the
District Administrator will defer to the Plant Supermtendent on matters pertaining to
plant operations. It is important to note that the Plant Supenntendent is the licensed
operator of the Sanitation Plant and as such routiniel /ides the Board with important
information that assists them in determ;n;ng budget ntles or District policy.

The Grand Jury’s depiction of the Board of Darectors as being generally
“unaware”is both inaccurate and oﬁenswe The Board beheves that the most
compelling evidence of the success of both the. centractual relationships at the District
as well as the Board's OVGI‘Sigh‘l role can be found in the current rate structure. Service
rates for the District are the lowest in San L_uzs Obispo County. Despite the unfortunate
spill that occurred during the height of the storm season last December, the District has
the fewest number o _perataonal' J oia‘ttons Of any sanitation plant in San Luis Obispo

contrary fo "h_ose set forth in'the current Report sDeclﬁc to conflicts of interest. The

Grand Jury Foreperson attended this meeting. During public comment, the Foreperson
stated that the Grand Jury was instructed to disregard previous reports or references
and to focus their f;r_}d;r_xgs only on their interpretation of current conditions or situations.

The current Grand Jury Handbook at page 36 refutes this statement: “The
reports of previous Grand Juries are a useful source of information.” Had the
Foreperson and other members of the Grand Jury expanded their research and
referenced this earlier report, they may well have reached a different conclusion and
altered their findings accordingly.




Hon. Charles 8. Crandall

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

FPage 4 of 13

On pages 21 through 23 of the Grand Jury Report, certain “determinations” have
been made with regard to the reports prepared for the District by Thomas
Investigations. The Board, along with District Counsel contracted with Thomas
Investigations to thoroughly investigate allegations made against the Wallace Group by
a former employee. These allegations falsely characterized the Wallace Groups’
involvement in (2) capital projects. The Grand Jury apparently relied solely upon
Meeting Minutes and Agendas regarding the two projects in question. The Grand Jury
formulated their determinations without referencing the accompanying Staff Reports to
the Board concerning these projects. Had they done so, the h;story and complexity of
these projects would have been clear. Further, the Grand Jury Report did not consider
or refiect the number of meetings and budget cycles.in which those projects were
discussed. A complete review of the documents prdﬂ;;ded to the Grand Jury would have
established that the Board received project updates over three (3) budgetary cycles,

As such, the Grand Jury reached the concluszon that the Board was noi made
aware of the total cost” of the projects and that the Thomas investigation was not
thorough in its examination of the matter. This Conclu on is patently false. The Grand
Jury went further in their determinations, inferring that Mr. Wallace may have
intentionally tried to withhold budget information from the Board. The tone and context
of the Grand Jury narrative in this instance was Compietaiy snappropﬂate and potentially
damaging to the District, Mr. Wallace, and the Wallace. Group. Unsubstantiated
determinations of this nature can result in-severe consequences for the parties involved
ang they have no piace ina Grand Jurv Report

Response to Flnqu$-

Tha Board of- Dtrectos‘s of the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District
respond‘s to the Grand Jury Fmdmgs as follows:

1 The service. ggntract-?bet\"’ee” the District and the District Administrator
~ = has been in effect since 1986 and has not been modified except to
~ increase hourly billing rates.

District Response:

The 1986 Contract between the District and John Wallace / Wallace
Group was and is in the process of being updated and bifurcated.

This bifurcation now separates the District Administration and District
Engineering into two confracts. This action resulted from a Board
Directive given months before the Grand Jury submitted its report.
Members of the Grand Jury were at the meeting when the Board gave
direction to District Counsel and Board Member Ferrara to begin the




Hon. Charles 3. Crandall

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 5 of 13

bifurcation process. There is no mention of these actions in the Grand
Jury Finding.

2. The District Administrator is the majority owner of the Wallace Group.

District Response:
The District Board of Directors was and is fully aware of the fact that John
Wallace was the majority owner of John L. Wallace and Associates, and is
now the majority owner of the Waillace Grou

3. The contract allows the District Adm;nistrator to prov&de the District with

Engineering and Administrative seryj ces ‘by means of ass:gmng wark to
the Wallace Group. ; :

District Response: : G g
The District Administrator ass;gns Work to-the Wa!!ace Group as
necessary fo fulfill his administrative'diifies. Such tasks include the
preparation of bid documents, construction./ project management,
preparing regulatory comphance documents;.and other related tasks
necessary for the daily operation of District facilities. These assignments
are included in the professional services contract budget as well as
specific prqfecz‘ budgets and-are routinely reviewed by the Board. The
Board is fully aware of the nesd for expedient, economical, and
prefessronai engineering services for routine work. That is and was the
intent of the professional services confract. It should be noted that under
the new- agreement the Wallace Group cannot be compensated for any
} _;;..__._;form of engmeermg, to include foutine work, without Board approval.

The Distr:ct By%aws provide that the District Administrator also supervises
the Distncts facmiles and services, and supervises the District’s finances.

“ District Resgonse

 The District’s Policy Manual defines the role of the District Administrator
as stated in Finding #4. However, it also provides for specific job
descnpffcns for District employees. It should be noted that the Policy
Manual is very clear with regard fo responsibilities. As indicated earlier,
the Plant Superintendent is the licensed operator of the Plant and has
direct supervision over District employees as well as overall plant
operations. The District Administrator provides general policy guidance
for the Plant Superintendent and manages the District’s finances in a
manner consistent with approved Board policies as well as the provisions
of his contract.




Hon. Charles S. Crandali
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 6 of 13

The District Administrator maintains the budget and expenditures records
and provides the Board with the budget and budget tracking information it
uses to manage the budget.

District Response:

The Board concurs with this finding. The District Administrator also
prepares the annual budget and provides regular financial updates for the
Board atf each Board meeting. Additionally, aﬂpayments for services are
processed through the County Auditor Contro]!er As those payments are
made, the County reconciles each transaction wn‘h the District’s budget.
Additionally, the District staff also reconc;ies the Disttict’s accounting
records with the Countys financial reporfs on a monthly:basis. The
District’s budget is audited annualfy by an accredited aud:tmg firm, the
results of which have repeatedly : demonstrated professional and
acceptable budget practices. . :

The District’s Board is dependent oﬁ"":f e District Administrator for the
information it reviews‘in order to make policy decisions. The Board has
limited resources {o venfy or evaiuate this: znformatson independently.

District Response: & S :

This finding Is grossly maccurate_ The Board does rely on the District
Administrator for information. However it also relies on information from
the D.'stnct Counsel, the Plant Supermfendent as well as from regulatory
agencies. Additionally, the Board. periodically consults with other Special
Districts as Well as their. own junsdfctrons regarding major policy decisions.

ﬂI"L%The‘-D;_sirsd Acfm;mstrator has a conﬂict of interest because of his dual

simultaneous roles with the District and the Wallace Group.

District Response:

" The Board d!sagrees with this finding and cites the 1993 Grand Jury
'*--_Repon‘ regardmg the allegation of a conflict of interest at the San Simeon

Commumfy Semces District. A copy of this report is atfached for your
reference

The contract provides the District with some ability to mitigate a conflict of
interest by means of the following clause: “Services rendered pursuant fo

the Agreement shall be at the direction and reguest of the District’s Board
of Directors.”




Hon. Charles S. Crandall
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 7 of 13

10.

District Response:

The Board disagrees with this finding and cites the 1983 Grand Jury
Report regarding the allegation of a conflict of interest at the San Simeon
Communily Services District. A copy of this report is attached for your
reference. Additicnally, the clause cited in the finding is precisely the
reason why a conflict of interest doesn’t exist.

The budget and payment processes do not curréﬁfiy‘ provide the
information necessary for the Board to msttgate. _he District Administrator's
conflict of interest. T

District Response:

The Board disagrees with this fmdmg and cites the 1 993 Grand Jury
Report regarding the allegation of a conflict of interest at the San Simeon
Community Services District. A copy of this report is aftached for your
reference. It should be noted that the annual budget is reviewed by the
Board in specific detail during the budget adoption process. Expenditures
are reviewed through'the warrant approval process at each Board
meeling. Updates are prowded quarterly and financial reports are
provided to the Board at each meeting. These: budget and accounting
practices are more detailed and thorotigh, than many special districts of
similar size. Further, the new bifurcated contracts provide even more
strmgent controls with regard to budget and finances. The Board
recognizes that these controls will assist in mitigating the public’s
Qerceghon regardmg conflzcts of mteresf

“Ehe Board does not recogn:ze that the dual roles of the District
3 -Admmlstrator create a conflict of interest.

Dlsmct Resmnse
The Board' dtsagrees with this i inding and cites the 1993 Grand Jury

.+ Report regarding the allegation of a conflict of interest at the San Simeon
~ Community Setvices District. A copy of this report is attached for your

11.

reference (Refer fo Finding #8).

The lnves‘t;gatron Report commissioned by the Board fo investigate
allegations of unnecessary Wallace Group work being charged to a
District project concluded the allegation was false.

District Resnonse:
The Board concurs with this finding.




Hon. Charles S, Crandail
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 8 of 13

12.

13.

The limited facts presented in the Investigation Report were not adequate
to support the report’s conclusions

District Response:

The Board disagrees with this finding. The Grand Jury received a redacted
copy of the Report submitted to the Board by Thomas investigations.
Additional information supporting the Report’s coriclusions also made
reference {o on-going personnel matters. fnformaz‘ton of this nature is
confidential and reserved for closed session.discussion. It cannot be made
public, nor could it be made available to the Grand WJury. During the
course of his investigation, Mr. Thomas.intérviewed: all employees of the
District. The Grand Jury did not do this. Mr. Thomas carefully researched
the professional services contract. under which the Wallace Group was
operating. He also reviewed the budget information, staff reporfs
purchase orders and billing for the.life of these projects. The Grand Jury
efther did not do this, or didn’t comprehend the scope of information they
were reviewing. The conclusion in the Thomas Report relating to the
alleged confiict of interest:is supported by Ar. Thomas’s delailed research
as well as the 1993 Grand Jury:Report. (Refer to Finding #7). The Board
believes that it is, in fact; the Grand Jurv that: reixed on limited facts fo
support its concfuszons s SR

The investsgat:on Report support ng documentatzon includes evidence that
the budget process did not inform the Board of the total Wallace Group
costs: charged to the malntenan_cg roof capital project.

-District Resmnse i
- The Board dfsagrees with this fmdmg (Refer to narrative on Page 4).

The County of San Lms Obispo’s Audit Division has the right to audit the
accounts and records of the District.

. District Resgonse:

15.

The Board concurs with this finding. (Refer to Finding #5).

The sé'ifj?jéﬁaudét principals have audited the District’s financial statements
since 1998.

District Response:
The Board concurs with this finding. (Refer fo Finding #5).




Hon. Charles S. Crandall
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 8 of 13

Response to Recommendations:

1.

As long as the District Administrator has a conflict of interest, the District’s
budget/payment process should be modified to provide the Board with the
specific Wallace Group information it needs to mitlgate the conflict.

(Addresses Findings 2-13)

District Response: e

The Board does not believe the District Admmlstraz‘or has a conflict of
interest and cites the 1993 Grand Jury. Reporf regardfng the allegation of a
conflict of interest at the San Simeon Community Services District. Also,
please refer to the District’s responses to Findings 2-13. Further, the
Board of Directors commissioned a “top to bottom” best practtces peer
review at the same meeting in whtch the b ircation of contracts was
discussed and approved. Qulside age participating in this review are
in the pracess of developing a list of recommendations that wilf include
action steps that address the: ‘perception” of g conflict of inferest, specific
fo the budget and payment process.. Once agam members of the Grand
Jury were in the audience. when ihts achon was-faken yet there was no
mention of i 'ni’thefr repon‘ i

The bu:_ fet/payment process changes required and the manner and
timing of reporting: Wallace Group.charges must be determined
mdependently of the Dtstnct Administrator (Addresses Findings 2-13)

G 5D§strict Resp' "nse

The Bogl_fzd__does,qgt concur with this conclusion. Please refer to the
Disz‘ricf’s:'fe;eponsééf:to Findings 2-13.

. The Board shouid cons;der hiring independent management for the

“District in order to eliminate the current District Administrator conflict of

mterest and 1o begin the process to review and evaluate the organizational
structu_re.-_of the District. (Addresses Findings 1-7, and 10)

Dastrlct Response:
The Board does not concur with this conclusion. Please refer to the
District’s responses to Findings 1-7 and 10).

The Board should evaluate and compare all operational alternatives for
the District. This review should include all services provided to the District



Hon. Charles S. Crandal

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 10 of 13

below the level of the state-mandated Board of Directors. (Addresses
Findings 1-7)

Cistrict Response:

The Board is aware of many alternatives regarding administrative
oversight and engineering services. The Board believes that the current
table of organization and policies at the District do niot constitute a conflict
of interest. Further, the Board believes that it retains by contract the best
skilled, most knowledgeable, and economically feasible administrative and
engineering services avaifable in the County. Further, it should be noted
that the District refies on outside engmeermg firms to augment daily
operations. Other firms bid on and are awarded larger: projects. The
District’s Long Range Plan along . with accompanying cost. projections was

prepared by an outside firm. Piease refer to the District’s responses fo
Findings 1-7. _

5. The Board must review operatfonal ai%er tives independently of the
District Administrator because of his CQi“lﬁlC’E of interest. (Addresses
Findings 1-7) gy :

District Response: =
The Board: does not concur with th:s conciusron Please refer to the
Drstr;ct s responses to Conc!us;ons 3 and 4.

8. The Ceunty of San Luzs Obispo s Audit Division should consider
conducting.an audit of the District that would include an independent
- professional assessment of whether the District has the controls in place
- to mitigate the. financial risks inherent in a conflict of interest. (Addresses
Findings 5 9 and 14)

. District Respcnse
.- While the Board does not agree with the Grand Jury’s determination of a
“gonflict of interest, it does concur with the recommended involvement of

the services of the County Auditor Controlier. it should be noted that a
member.of- the Board of Directors along with the District Counsel
contacted the Auditor Controller within 2 business days affer receipt of the
Grand Jury Report. The Auditor’s Office has agreed to review the new
bifurcated contracts to ensure that they are consistent with acceptable
special district budget related practices. The Auditor, along with the
involvement of members of his staif is welcomed by the Board.

7. The Board should adopt the practice of rotating the District's principal
auditor every five years. (Addresses Finding 15}



Hon. Charles 8. Crandall

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 11 0of 13

District Response:

The Board concurs with this conclusion, However, the decision to rofate
the District’s principal auditor was made months prior to the issuance of
the Grand Jury Report. Once again, members of the Grand Jury were
present in the audience at the Board meeting where this was discussed.
Following a presentation of the 2010 audit results; Board members
remarked about the public’s perception of the repetitive use of the same
auditor to conduct and prepare municipal audits.. The Board referred to the
problems associated with the City of Bell,.and d:rec;ted the District
Administrator fo solicit bids from other accoum‘mg fir irms for the 2011
District Audit. Again, there was no menfion of this prewous action in the
Grand Jury Report. .

Concluding Remarks:

The District respects the San Luis Obispa County Grand Jury program and process.
City and Special District representatives that comprise the South San Luis Obispo
County Sanitation District have publicly recognized through annual honorary
proclamations the volunteer effcart and commstment put forth by Jurors who serve.

While we disagree W:’zh many of the fmdmgs and conclusions set forth in the 2010-11
Grand Jury Report, we do wish to.commend the men and women who served as jurors.
As indicated, the D;s’tnc‘t has. taken ‘steps consistent with some of the recommendations
of the Grand Jury, to improve District operat;ons and to address the public’s perception
of the aikeged conﬂlct of mterest

%':_:ewous expenence with Grand Jury reports has been largely positive. We
appreciate the fact that most reporis offer both constructive criticism and
recemmenda’uons for lmprovemeﬂt that are generally beneficial for all parties.

However, it is the opinion of the District that the unsubstantiated assertions and
accusations madein.this Grand Jury report against parties associated with the District
were both unprofesszonal and offensive. Further, they are potentially damaging in
content and context to the character and reputations of the District's member agencies
as well as professional organizations affiliated with the District.

The District is hopeful that the newly seated Grand Jury will seek broader sources of
information on matters they are reviewing and/or investigating, including but not limited
to, previous Grand Jury Reports regarding the same subject matter. The District



Hon. Charles S. Crandall

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 12 of 13

believes that had the 2010-2011 Grand Jury done so, they may well have altered their
findings, and as a result, reached different conclusions.

in summary, the District has responded to the Grand Jury findings and conclusions as
foliows:

1.

The District will “continue to be vigilant” on matters relating to the public’s
perception of a conflict of interest.

The Board has bifurcated the contracts for the District Administrator and the
District Engineer and integrated additional control and oversight measures into
them. {(Note: This action was taken well before the Grand Jury. Repcrt was
published). : :

The Board will likely implement forihcommg recommendations from an Outside
Agency Peer Review specific to the budget and. payment process 10 address the
public’s perception of a conflict of interest. (Note The action commissioning the
peer review was taken well before the Grand Jury Report was published.)

The District is preparing bid notices for other audltiﬁﬁ"ﬂrms to review the District’s
finances for the coming year. (Note: This actlon was ‘taken well before the
Grand Jury Report was: pub!ished) i

The District wﬂi aiso continue its budget and financial relationship with the County
Auditor Controlier




Hon. Charles S. Crandall

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
August 18, 2011

Page 13 of 13

The Board is hopeful that the Court will accept these actions collectively, as a
constructive and “good faith” response to Grand Jury Report. The District sincerely
wishes to move past this matter and thus, allow our very dedicated employees to
continue their exemplary service to the District and its rate-payers, free from
controversy.

Respectfu_i_[y',"'_i._: |

~ BILL NICOLLS, Chairman of the Board

Cc: Board of Directors
San Luis Obispo Grand Jury

BN/val



(ISR

L riehmrmtra o = Yoemsamarini ' A oot A BT AT AT, T Y, e TR 2 K

- | -~ [o8ls.oH5

GRAND JURY .
COUNTY GOVERNMERT GENTER §': ﬂ L L; 3\}

San Luis Cuisrey, CaLsoria 235068

FEB ¥ 188

Jenusry 2%, 1993

Attached herewith for immedinte release is a copy of the
199293 Grarid Jury Final Report on:

Confliét of Intersst / Sap Simeon Commumity Sexvices ‘District

Vi

Foranman

£,




FINAL REPORT
CONFLICT OF INTEREST/SAN SIMEONM COMMURITY SERVICES DISTRICT (SSCCn)

Complaint:

The complaint allegyesni & conflict of interest on the part of the
San Simeon Community Services District (SS8CSD) Board in its
relationshiip with its General Manager and a conflict of interest
on’ the part of the General Manager im comnection with his private
busingss. The complaint further charges that the Board and the
General Manager are not, to ths best of their ability, seeking
addit{onal water for San Simeon and sre thereby unnecessarily
prolonging the moratorium on water hovokups, in force since 1939,

Procedure:

The Gesnd Jury has interviewed the Chalrman and the Vice Chalrman

of the 55CSD Boaxd, as well as the $SCSD General Manager. 'The Grand
Jury has reviewed all documents pertinent to the complainta, including
Confliet of Interest forms. 730 of the $8CSD board members and General
Mansger; 1992 Budget and awdif report, and the waiting list for water
hookups. The Grand Jury further examined past and present efforts

to relieve water shortages in the District; reviewed the list of
contractors, consultants and firms which provids services té the
District in the search foxr and conservation of water resources,

The Grand Juzy also conzulted with the San Luis Obispo Disktrict
Attorney's Office, the atiorney for the $5CSD and the Pair Politival
Practices Commission in Sacramento,

Findings:

In 1986 the 3908D Board hived a professional enginear to serve asm
both Ganes vf ﬂanagat and District BEnginesr, It is a pavt-time
positicy < 19 paid an houxly rate which aas not changed im seven
years. %, <unds budgeted for the position equate to twenty-six
hours a monkth. We found the incumbent far exceeds this allocated
tima, but he daas not, charge for the extra hours he works. ‘The
Generdl Manager's engineering firm provides services for many ather
special disbricts in the Counmty, as well as S35CSD; however, the bulk
of his firm‘s business is with private contractors and davelopers.,
Tha fees his firm has enrned from the District represent a small
fraction of tha Districdt’s total engineering budget and a vary small
portion of his total business interests.

The SSCSD expresses complete confidance in ity General
Manager/Engineer. A 1932 independent audit found the District’s
accounting and bookkeeping procedures in compliance with accepted
methods,

All cdocumenis requested and examined by bhe Grand Jury were found
to be propsy and coxvact. Lists of water hookup reguests were found
£C be up-to-date and accurate. All raguests prior Lo the moratorium

.

‘L




o

795,

date, SOme dating back to 1975, could have gone forvard Lf the
applicant had wishad to proceed. .

pistrict budgets ars prepared by Lhe hoard and staff then presented
for public imput and discussion at general mestings. This conforms
to legal budgebary procedures for public agencies.

The Grand «ry has documentation gonfirming that the SSUSD and its
General Hanasger have made vigurous, consistent and continuing efforts
to enhance existing and add naw waler souzces. The goal of these
efforts is to solve San gimeon's wakter ghortage and remove the
building moratorium at the sarliest possible date, In view of the
drought of the past six years, it appaars averything possible has

and is baing done to address the pistrict's watar problems.

after examining all the Forms 730 and other pertinent documents,
the Grand Jury £inds no conflicts of interest on the part of any
of the SECSD board membexs oF employses.

conclusions:

The 5SCSD Board and Gerezal Manager have been diligent and inventive
in their sfforts to find new sources and to enhanca present waker
gupplies. They have been dpen and above noard in thelr pistrict
accivities. BY ratro-fitting all water Fiteings with low Flow
devites,; the plstrict has saved Iifty-one acre fmet of water per
yaar, An acre foot eqguals approximately 300,000 gallons. This is
significant,as aue to low flaw and salt water intrusion, Pico Creak,
the main s¢urce of water, has only had saventy-eight acre feet
available of approximately one hundred forty acre foet allocated

vhe District.

The legal gounsel for the pistrict is vigilant in advising the
pistrict Board and General Hanager in all lagal matiers, especially
inacfar as conflicks of interest are concerned and finds ne such
viotations-in the pistrict.

pased on the provisions of Government Codas 1090 and 87100, the Grand
Juyy finds gaced free of any conflicts of interest. The General
Hanager recsives income from the Jdistrict under the LeIms of his
employmant, but he does not affect any decisions that enhance or
increase his economic position.

The Grand Jury concgindes there are no conflicts of interest as alleged
it the complalint and every effort is peing made Eo solve the
pistrict's water problems.

pecommendations:
The Grand Jury recomgends:

y, Tho SSCSD poard comtinue its vigilarce im its dealings with all
employses.




' M

The SSCSD poard continue adhacing to legal counsel. In the oase
of doubts regarding conflict of interest, ghe Fair Political
practices commisshon in Sacramento is reaady to assist.

ovarnment Coda 1650 and 87100

The 58CSD Board anaually review G
¢ and record such review in

dealing with gconflicts of intares
Board Hinutes.

phe SSCSD Boarxd continuebhl vigorously seek new and enhance

axisting wakeax RUUXCes.

! s
v
{
(
AY
{
i
§
ty
g B
.
L. 1




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 33% QOceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489.2765

htip://sslocsd.org/
Staff Report
To: Roard of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Administrato
Date: August 17, 2011
Subject: Employment Contract with Robert Barlogio, Grade 4 WWTP Operator as Plant
Superintendent
Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board approve an amended employment agreement with Robert Barlogio as the
District’s Plant Superintendent and Chief Plant Operator (CPO)

Funding:
Funds for this amendment will be provided from the Operating Budget for Y 2010-11, Personnel
Expenses

Discussion:

Mr. Bob Barlogio, a Grade 4 level WWTP Operator, has operated in the capacity of Plant Superintendent
since February 2011, Previously, in June 2011, an amended agreement was approved by your Board.

District Counsel is now drafling an amended agreement for Board approval outlining additional terms of
employment. The amended contract will be available for distribution at the Board meeting. It is
recommended the Board approve, and the Chairman execute the contract on behalf of the District.



